Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO

From: Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 7:48 AM

To: Dougherty, Michael

Cc: Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP); Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Zadrozny, John A.

EOQOP/WHO: Bash, Zina G. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John
EQP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO; Winfree, Paul L. EOP/WHQ

Subject: GCM as a new form of international law and a permanent process

Mike,

Thanks for flagging this. Wheole article pasted below, Highlights are mine. | particularly like her coyness
about the legal status of this thing (it's an "agreement” but “non-binding”). Looping in others at DOJ, WHCO,
and DPC forawareness.

Andrew

From: Dougherty, Michae! {mail: NI

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 6:29 PM
To: veprek, Andrew M. £op/wHo I
Ce: Zadrozny, John A, 07/ WO I

Subject: The seriousness of the GCM...

https://blog.harvardlawreview,org/how-to-help-the-migration-crisis-and-make-intermational-law/

How To Help the Migration Crisis — and Make

International Law

October 24, 2017

The global migration crisis has become a political crisis. As migrants continue the perilous sea journey across
the Mediterranean, EU politicians remain deadlocked on creating new, harmonized regulations for migration.
Meanwhile. right-wing parties have gained strength across Europe. riding a wave of anti-immigrant backlash.
The United States. historically the world's largest refugee resettlement country, has slashed resettlement quotas
and announced bans on refugee admissions and even travel from some of the most war-torn countries on Earth.

Against this backdrop, the UN persists in building two global agreements to assist migrants and refugees. The
proposed Global Compact on Migration (GCM) and Global Compact on Refugees stem from the September
2016 UN Summit on Refugees and Migrants At the Summit, the UN General Assembly adopted the New
York Declaration for Refugees and Migrants, which set into motion the process to create both agreements by
2018. Based on my academic work on refugees and migration, I have had the privilege of visiting the UN six
times to work on the outcome documents for the Summit and participate in the process to create the GCM.
Despite the hostile global political climate in which these agreements are being developed, they are not doomed
to fail Generating political will is the key to the success of the Global Compacts and to their ability to become
entrenched as infernational law m the long term.

To understand how to make the Global Compacts work, we first must understand why they are necessary The

Document ID: 0.7.22921.5222 007927-000366


https://blog.harvardlawreview.org/how-to-help-the-migration-crisis-and-make-lntemational-law

creation of two Global Compacts reinforces an important legal distinction between refugees and migrants and
highlights a critical gap in international law. The 1951 Refugee Convention defines a refugee as a person who
crosses an international border due to a well-founded fear of persecution, on the basis of race, religion.
nationality, membership in a particular social group. or political opinion. As I have documented., this definition
was designed to protect only a very narrow group of people. Like the other foundational documents of
international human rights law_ the 1951 Convention was born from the ashes of World War II to prevent Nazi
atrocities from happening agan. It deliberately sought to protect categones of people that the Nazis had
slaughtered. On any gnven week, we need only look at the headlines to see that persecution on the basis of the
five categories in the 1951 Convention remains as rampant as ever. A global commitment to protect minority
rights is as crucial now as it was on the day the 1951 Convention was signed.

The 1951 Convention has been joined by 145 of the UN"s 193 member-states and has provided crucial
protections for millions. However, it does not protect the majority of the world's displaced people. According
to the UN Refugee Agency, of 65.6 million “forcibly displaced people™ as of 2016, only 22.5 million qualfv as
refugees. The other 431 million have few protections under international law. Most international human rights
law treaties require states to protect the rights of their own citizens, not aliens. The Conventon Agamst Torture
protects all people from being sent back to a place where they will be tortured or face other inhumane
treatment. but most countries place a high burden of proof on the individual claming the Convention’s
protection. The Migrant Workers Convenfion pertains only to workers who have contracts with employers
abroad. and has only 51 state-parties. The term “migrant” itself is nundefined in international law. While some
regional agreements and UN Guding Principles aim to help internally displaced people (IDPs), no binding
international legal framework exists to protect them.

The GCM amns to start where the 1951 Refugee Convention ends by covenng migrants who are currently
unprotected by mternational law. The GCM starts from the premise that states must share financial and moral
responsibility for migrants_regardless of where thev came from and where thev flee. The document will specify
new commitments by states to protect the human rights of migrants. However, by design. the GCM will not be
a legal mstrument  Treatv-making takes vears — far too long to address the acute problem of migration today.
and states are often reluctant to sign a binding legal document. Instead. the GCM to create a framework
for “safe, orderly. and regular” migration to which states will more mformally commit by adopting the document
at the General Assembly.

How can the UN achieve an effective agreement without the binding force of law? My article, Displaced: 4
Proposal for a New International Agveement to Protect Refugees, Migranis, and States, outlnes what
states must consider to create a successful agreement. Most critically, the GCM must address the Achilles heel
of international human rights law- lack of enforcement. Since the GCM will not even have legal stams_ it will
largely be enforced through international and domestic political processes, not in courts. States will only uphold
the GCM 1f it is in their security and economic interests to do so. Citizens of those states must be assured that
having their state live up to its GCM commitments will benefit them. Only then will citizens and voters support
legislation or policies that ensure the state will uphold those commitments.

How can advocates of the GCM support it through political processes in therr own states? First. data collection
on migration will be critical to convince governments and therr citizens that upholding the GCM is in their best
mterests. Reliable data is necessary to answer many questions about the impact of migration on states. For
example. leaders and citizens need answers to how migration will impact unemployment. housing prices. and
the healthcare system; how migration affects crime and terrorism; how migrants contribute to economic growth;
and how migrant assimilation can be improved. The GCM process must mandate accurate data collection so
that the Compact itself can be based on evidence about what states and migrants need.

Civil society will also be crucial to enforcing the GCM. Social science research. such as Beth Simmons’s
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rights law work. International human rights law provides a locus around which civil society groups can mobilize
to demand enforcement of indnidual rights. The GCM can be a similar rallying crv for crvil society. Citizens,
migrants. and international non-governmental organizations (INGOs) and non-governmental organizations
(NGOs) can lobby states to uphold the GCM. Academics. lawyers, and NGOs can educate migrants about
the commstments that states owe them and encourage migrants and others to work to protect thenr rigshts When
possible, they can even assist migrants to protect thewr rights in court. And, once again, civil society can better
achieve these goals when armed with accurate facts and data, to provide states and their citizens with proof of
the GCM s benefits. Through such efforts, civil society can mobilize individuals to pressure their states to
uphold their international commitments.

By bringing civil society into the GCM process. the UN is setting the stage for the agreement s success. Shortly
after the Summit on Refugees and Migrants, some UN member-states expressed opposition to civil society’s
mnvolvement in creating the GCM. In December 2016, the UN held a “Modalities Meeting™ at which I and
other civil society representatives spoke about how civil society could contribute positively to the GCM
process. An unprecedented fifty member-states attended the Meeting. a testament to member-states’ interest in
and concern with having civil society involved. Ultimately, crvil society was welcomed into the process and is
now actively participating. States and other stakeholders. inchuding NGOs, INGOs, academics. and refugee,
migrant, and diaspora groups. are holding meetings and dialogues about the GCM. building consensus and
momentum behind the document To ensure the GCM's success. the UN must continue to involve civil society
i the Global Compact process. before and after the document is adopted.

Finally. the international communtty mmst view the GCM as the beginning of a process. not as an end in itself
No Global Compacts will fully be able to stem future crises. Desperate people will always flee desperate
circumstances. Solutions that the mternational community creates to help them today may not be good in twenty
years — or even in five years — as new conflicts erupt and new innovations occur. The GCM must allow
flexibility in implementation to keep it relevant, while preserving its core commitments to protecting migrants.
The GCM must mandate continnous data collection and updating to ensure that states” comumitments remain
evidence-based Continnously revisiting the GCM will also help capture the momentum that brought the world
to coalesce around creating it in the first place. Mandatory updating will help avoid complacency about forced

population displacement.

The Global Compacts on Migration and Refugees are important not only for their potential to improve human
rights and international security. but also for their potential to create mternational law in the long term. The
Global Compacts represent a new form of international agreement They are not international law i themselves.
However, they are negotiated by states. and will be adopted by the General Assembly as something more than
a mere declaration_ If the Global Compacts succeed. they will shape state behavior. which will create new
norms that will eventuallv become entrenched as international law.

Global Compacts that “work™ can thereby create a new model for international lawmalkang through a dynamic
inteational political process. The end result could be a victory not only for the rights of migrants, but also for
the creation of self-enforcing mternational human nights law.

Prof. Goldenziel's views expressed in this blog post are her own and do not represent the views of
Marine Corps University or any other arm of the U.S. Governmment. She participared in meetings at the
UN as a civil society representative from the Academic Council on the UN System (ACUNS) and the
American Society of International Law (ASIL). The views expressed at these meetings and in this blog
post are her own and do not necessarily represent the views of these organizations.
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Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

From: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Taylor, Miles

Ce: Miller, Stephen EQOP/WHO; Thurston, Eliza; Houlton, Tyler; Neumann, Elizabeth;

Wolf, Chad; Claffey, Lauren; Hoffman, Jonathan; [ SEIEGEEEEE
Bl i:hn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Sadler, Kelly J.
EOP/WHO; Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO; Nasim, Laura F. EOP/WHQO; Montesi,
Janet M. EOP/WHQ; Shah, Raj 5. EOP/WHO; Magyarits, Caroline 5. EOP/WHO;
Love, Kelly A. EOP/WHQ; Hurley, Carolina L. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EQOP/WHQO; Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: Section 11 Call

Thanks so much. Also, | can't stress enough how this is NOT to be distributed outside his chain. CBS is
poised to do a great piece on this incredible report. Once it moves this Tuesday morning we'll blanket
conservative media and brief all other outlets pushing it far and wide.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2018, at 10:39 AM, Taylor, Miles | IEIIIIEGEGEGEGEGEG - ot
All,

In case you didn‘t get an updated version last night after the call, here is the Sec. 11 report as it
stands, forinternal use, We will officially transmit to the White House later today and will
advise if any additional edits / tweaks have been made at that time.

M

Miles Taylor

Counselor to the Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
M:

-—--Original Appointment-—-

From: Miller, stephen eor/wHO [mal o [N EEIEGEEEEEEE

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Thurston, Eliza; Taylor, Miles; Houlton, Tyler; Neumann,

Elizabeth; Wolf, Chad; Claffey, Lauren; Hoffman, Jonathan; |G
B -, ulis A, EOP/WHO; sadler, Kelly; Henning, Katherine;

Nasim, Laura F. EOP/WHO; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Montesi, Janet M, EOP/WHO:; Shah, Raj;
Magyarits, Caroline S. EOP/WHQO; Love, Kelly; Hurley, Carolina; Schlapp, Mercedes V.; Sanders,
Sarah H. EORP/WHO

Subject: FW: Section 11 Call

When: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial-in information below

Document ID: 0.7.22921.19857 007927-000520



LY

ection 11 Prep Call with 51

—--0riginal Appointment-——-

JRRRRE (05 MeL.aurine Kingler Whits House Emei [y On
Behalf Of Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Hoffman, Jonathan; Claffey, Lauren; [ EIEEEGEGEGE
I =, Julia A, EOP/WHO; sadler, Kelly; Henning, Katherine;

Nasim, Laura F. EOP/WHO; Gidley, Hogan H, EOP/WHO; Montesi, Janet M. EOP/WHO; Shah, Raj;
Magyarits, Caroline S. EOP/WHO; Love, Kelly; Hurley, Carolina; Schiapp, Mercedes V.; Sanders,
Sarah H. EOP/WHO

Subject: Section 11 Call

When: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:00 PM-4:30 PN (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial-in information below

Host (Stephen Miller) Dial-in: [ EIEEHENEG

Leader (Stephen Miller) Code: [l
Participant Dial-In:
Participant Code:

<Executive Order 13780 - Section 11 Report.pdf>
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; [ EIIEIIIEGEGEGEGEE . /ulis A
EQP/WHO; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

If Miller is good with it. I'm good with it. And if they want to talk about how any of the highlighted provisions
would help. I can talk on background

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Gidley, Hogan H. E0P/WHO [mailto [ EIIEIIEGEEEEE

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) N
C Miller, Stephen 0P/ wHo N IR -, /2
a. 200/ wio [N - - or=s, Sarzh (szur (074 |

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:
So vou're okay with me giving this to CBS?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 11:14 AM. Hamilton. Gene (OAG) <|SlIEIIEGEGEGEGEGEGE - -

Highlighted here.

Gene P. Hamilton
Clounselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [maitto GG

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:12 AM

Tot Hamilton, Gene (0Ac) - N
Ce: Gidley, Hogan H. 07/ wHo [N N
Hahn, Julia A. E0P/WHO <[l - ; -'or=s. Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE;
Regardless. just highlight those as well and we're good.

Sent from my {Phone

On Jan 15. 2018. at 11:08 AM. Hamilton. Gene (OAG) [ IEIIINEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEG - ot
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Yes. clearly the wall and additional ICE officers would help. T didn’t highlight those
and focused more on the substantive changes—vather than resources. Very
important to emphasize

Gene P Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S_ Department of Justice

From: Miller, Stephen E0p/wHO [mailto [N NG

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Gidley, Hogan H. EoP/wHO { NG
ce: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) < EEIIEEG—

I - .3 A. EOP/WHO
(N - o <. 52rah i< (0°4) < [N

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:
What Gene sent is more than fine to share -- it's from the adomin prionties lst we
made public. Just ensure all of the resource pieces, the wall and chain migration

lottery / merit are included.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 838 AM, Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO
- ot
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Monday, January 15, 2018 9:05 PM
Hoffman, Jonathan

Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Claffey, Lauren; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Hahn, Julia
A. EOP/WHQ; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Re: (No Subject)

We are putting it in all the White House and surrogates materials regardless. It's a hard ask from DO

and DPC.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 9:02 PM, Hoffman, lonathan [ IEEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEE o

Ed T

Thank you

From: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) (/iGN

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 B:18 PM

To: Hoffman, Jonathan [N EEIEGGEEEEEEEEEE i<, stephen EOP/WHO

>
ce: Gidley, Hogan H, Eor/wHO [EIIEINEGEGEGEE - vz A EOP/WHO
N - \oves, Sarah isgur (0PA) <IN

Subject: RE: (No Subject)
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:12 PM
To: Hoffman, Jonathan

Co: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Claffey, Lauren; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Hahn, Julia
A. EOP/WHOQ; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: Re: (No Subject)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2018, at 9:02 PM, Hoffman, Jonathan <{ G ot
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:45 PM

To: 0O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA); Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Hoffman, Jonathan; Hahn, Julia
A. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: RE:

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2018, at 11:42 PM, O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <[ ElIEIIIEGEGEE o

g

Devin M. O’Malley

Department of Justice

From: Miller, Stephen E0P/WHO (rai | N

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:18 PM

To: 0'Malley, Devin (OPA) <{|EIEEIIEGEGEEEEEE -cr=:. sarah Isgur (OPA)
(NI - :on, Gene (04G) D

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO

©e _________}

Subject: RE:

Here is another great lie, from SF Gate, but repeated often:

“Sanctuary laws predate the Trump administration...have won support from many law
enforcement groups because they encourage noncitizens to report crimes without fear of
deportation.” This, of course, is a total lie on every level.

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:11 PM

To: '0'Malley, Devin (0PA) {EEIEGEGEGEGEEEE o <:. 5arah Isgur (OPA)
N - :on, Gene (0AG) DN
ce: Hoffman, Jonathan NG - . (v)is A. EOP/WHO

-

Subject: RE:

Sanctuary cities release gang members that prey on immigrant communities and main and
murder their victims—the nights of law-abiding immigrants are being violated as sanctuaries

ruillifus Fadaral o +n faren tho ralaace nf Aanaornoe nradatace hark inta famomonitine Tho
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From: 0'Malley, Devin (OPA) [mailto [

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:09 PM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (CPA) {EIIEIIIIEGEGEGE ' <! Stephen EOP/WHO
CIC
Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan GG : . (uliz A. EOP/WHO

< >
Subject: RE:

—

This 15 absurd. and 1l =

tart calling now

Devin M. O'Malley
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affairs
Office: (202) 353-8763

c-‘_

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:08 PM

To: Miller, Stephen £07/WHO << N
Cc: Hoffman, Jonatharji iGN :hn. /v'ia A. EOP/WHO
N © - <. Devin (072 N

Subject: Re:

)

Agree...strongly. Will get on it.

On Mar 6, 2018, at 8:04 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO |GGG v ot<:

we should abject to eds about this headline —
=ehitpy/ fwww.latimes.com/politics/la-na-peol-trump-califomia-immigration-

20180306-story.himi<<;

They are endangering immigrants by protecting criminals.

Tomorrow we should push out as much info on criminal declined detainers as
possible.
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Waldman, Katie

Cc: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO); Johnson, Liz; Hamilton,
Gene (OAG); Claffey, Lauren; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA); Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EQP/WHO

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cities

We've used at least two of these before. N

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 6:05 PM, Waldman, Katie_ wrote:

From the fact sheet:

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:04:40 PM

To: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Johnson, Liz; Gene Hamilton; Claffey, Lauren; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OFA;
Waldman, Katie; Schlapp, Mercedes V.,

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cities

Katie?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 12, 2018, at 6:03 PM, Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO S

wrote:

| don't butif y'all want to pull some . that would be great. We can run through them.

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHQO
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Gidley, Hogan H. EOR/WHO I
ce: Hahn, Julia A. e0P/WHO I - (o son. Liz
B - ice.dhs.c0v>; Gene Hamilton Claffey,
Laure (i - o=, Sarah isgur (OPA
O puimeEc 0 o
schlapp, Mercedes V. EORP/WHO {IEIIIIEGGEEEEEEEEEE

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cities

Do we have additional examples of [ i EIIEGEEEEEEE

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 6:01 PM, Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

Here you go

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO IS

Cc: Hahn, Julia A. Eor/wHO {0
I ) (), (B) (7)(C) gov>; Gene Hamilton
T - - .=
Bl locs, Sarah dsgur (OPA
A < <=0, <atic
Bl o cop, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO
(CINC

wice.dhs

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cities

DHS or DOJ can easily share.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

We don't need to release any document yet. Nothing is
cleared by staff sec.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO

N =

I'm fine with this but we need to make
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Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 5:52 PM, Hahn, Julia A.

zop/who [N

wrote:

Thank you. Adding Miller and
Mercy.

From: Waldman, Katie

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018
5:14 PM
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO

W

Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO

W

Cc: Johnson, Liz
NPice.dns.eov>;

Gene Hamilton

Claffey, Lauren

Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

VI

Subject: Sanctuary Cities

Approved fact sheet from ICE
& DOJ —do we want to use this
for the call?

<Fact Sheet on Sanctuary
Cities - revised docx>

<California Quote Collection On Federal Law Enforcement docx>

007927-000874
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Kelly, John F. EOP/WHO
ey ————— o Y VY n f 899 ?.en i 1nn"1--=-+ /'  _ ————————————-—-—-——_

From: Kelly, John F. EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:43 AM

To: S1KMN

Cc: Mitnick, John; Wolf, Chad; Fuentes, Zach D, EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen

EOP/WHQ; Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO;
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Taylor, Miles; Mulvaney, Mick M. EQOP/OMB;
Grady, Claire; Matt Whitaker

Subject: Re: Update from call

+ Matt Whitaker

Secretary

Thanks for the update. RN

Kelly

Sent from my iPad

On May 29, 2018, at 6:57 PM, S1KMN JEIEEIEGEGEGEE o ot=:
Eoc 00
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 7:36 PM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Cc: B i, fulia A, EOP/WHO
Subject: Re:

Waiting on DHS front office for clearance

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

> OnJun 1, 2018, at 7:21 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO iGN - - ot-:

-
> Where is the incarcerated alien report?
=

> Sent from my iPhone
=
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Marriott, Brian (ACF)

Cc: 0O'Malley, Devin (OPA); Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Hoffman, Jonathan; Stecker,
Judy {OS/ASPA); Waldman, Katie; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: Re: Washington Examiner: ICE chief; lllegal immigrant children get better care

than American kids

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2018, at 1:40 PM, Marriott, Brian (ACF) <Brian.Marriott@acf.hhs.gov> wrote:

From: O'Malley, Devin (09A) (maiito [N

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO v>; Hahn, Julia A. EOR/WHO
B oifan, Jonathan > Stecker,
Judy (OS/ASPA) <Judy.Stecker@hhs.govs; Marriott, Brian (ACF) <Brian.Marriott@acf.hhs.gov>;
Waldman, katic N

Ce: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) TG IREEEG

Subject: FW: Washington Examiner; ICE chief: Illegal immigrant children get better care than
American kids

Devin M. O’Malley

Department of Justice

Dffice of Public Affa:rs

g =
DI-0 1 03

©

Office: (202

ICF rhisf lllanal imminrant children net hattar rare than Ameriran kirda
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Washington Examiner

Paul Bedard

June 6, 2018 — 11.55 AM

>hitps /iwww washingtonexarminer com/washington-secrets/ice-chiefillegal-mmigrant-children-get-
hetter-care-than-amerncan-kids<

The head of Immigration and Customs Enforcement is pushing back against the media's
mischaracterization of his agency's handling of illegal children, claiming they get better medical
care and food than many Ametican kids.

Outgoing Acting ICE Director Thomas Homan rejected nationally televised reports that his agents
are “separating” parents from children without cause and sticking the kids in shoddy holding
centers.

“These families that are in here illegally, are in these [family residential centers], we have medical
on site, we have a psychologist on site, we have education on site, and you know they have
access to unlimited amount of foods,” said Homan.

‘How many U 8 citizen children in this country don't have unlimited access to fruits and
vegetables, milk, juice, medical care, dental care? he added at a roundtable hosted by the Center
for Immigration Studies.

“There are a lot of U S. citizen children who don't get that type of care. but we are providing that
care to great taxpayer expense to these families,” added Homan

Homan's agency has been accused in the media of unfairly ripping children from their parents, a
charge he rejected.

He explained that once families amve at the border, Customs and Border Patrol decides if the
parents tried to enter illegally or if they have other criminal charges. If they do, their children are
then ordered held at a Health and Human Services facility and it is ICE that does the transportation.

Homan said they get the same treatment as American families when parents are charged with a
crime.

‘I was a police officer in New York, that's where | started my law enforcement career. Children and
parents get separated everyday across this country when a parent is charged with a criminal
offense,” said Homan. “I's sad to see the children crying when you take a parent out of the home.
But because it's sad it doesn't mean we don't enforce the law,” he said, adding that the focus
should be on the alleged crimes of the parent.

‘It isn't separating these children just for the sake of separating them, you are prosecuting a parent
and even American citizens get separated when you prosecute a parent,” said the long-time
immigration official.

Disclaimer: The Republican National Committee provided the above article as a service fo ifs

employees and other selected individuals  Any opinions expressed therein are those of the
artinla’s aithar and An nnt neressarily reflert the views and nnininns ~f the RNC
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Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:53 PM

To: 0O'Malley, Devin (OPA); Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Hoffman, lonathan; Waldman, Katie; Flores, Sarah
sgur (OPA)

Subject: RE: Congress

Portman Reiterates Opposition to Trump
Administration’s Border Family Separation

Policy

WASHINGTON., D.C. —Today. US_ Senator Rob Portman (R-OH) released the following statement on
the Trump administration’s border family separation policy:

“As I have said for the last several weeks, I oppose the Trump administration s policy of separating
children from their parents. This is counter to our values, We can have stvong border securitv
without separating families at the border. They can be kept together and dealt with as a family unit.

“The administration's policy will increase the number of unaccompanied minors, Based on the
extensive oversight I've conducted as Chairman of the Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
(PS]), we know that HHS and DHS are not prepared ro effectively deal with even more
unaccompanied minors. This policy is taking children from the love and carve that parents provide
and purting them at risk of trafficking, abuse, and getting lost in the immigration system. I have
talen the lead in exposing the inadequate practices at these agencies, practices that led to HHS
turning several unaccompanied minors over to human traffickers under the previous
administration. And I've taken the lead in pushing these agericies ta put reforms in place that ensure
unaccomparied minor children who come without parents are not trafficked or abused and make
their court dates.

“The administration should change course immediately and use its executive authority to keep
families together and expedite thew cases. If those changes aren't made, Congress should act
quickly on a legislative solution to fix this problem. I'm working with my colleagues to develop a
compassionate solution that upholds owr immigration laws and keeps families together while their
cases are being processed,”

NOTE: As Chairman of the Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations (PSI), Portiman has led oversight
efforts in Congress to ensure that unaccompanied minors are protected from trafficking and abuse. In April,

PSI held a hearing to examine efforts by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) and
the U S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to protect unaccompanied mimors from human trafficking
and other forms of abuse. At this hearing. HHS testified that they had lost track of more than 1.500
unaccompanied minors in a three month period. This hearing followed up on PSI's hearing on Janmary 28,
2016 at which the Subcommittee released a report detailing how HHS placed eight children with hnman
traffickers who placed the children in forced labor on an egg farm in Marion. Ohio. The Subcommittee
found that HHS had failed to establish procedures to protect UACs, such as conducting sufficient
background checks on sponsors and following up with sponsors and unaccompanied mimors to ensure the
children’s welfare.
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e Rob Portman @ '
A ( Fotiow )

Here is my statement reiterating my
opposition to the Trump admin policy of
separating families at the border.

Ag | have said for (he las! severs! weska | oppose the Trume administralion’s policy of teperatng
chviiren from her parenfs.  This is counfer 10 ow vafues We can have sirong border secety
withoul separating famiies af the border They can be kep! fogetfer and dead wifr as & ferdy unt

The adeiwstralion s policy will indrease e fumbe of Unaccempanied minord  Dased on 1he
wriengive overnght |'ve conguched as Chairmian of he Permanen! Subcommdies on inveahgeions
[PPSR e ko el MMS and DMS s nol puspaned foe affacitivaly deal with aves more
aCcompanied munars  Thie pedicy ia taking ahirdran from the lave and care (el panenr provicke
oot putting them af ek of raMcking, abuse, and geting lost in the immgration system | have
fadimn e lwad (n sepaning the iredequale practices al heae aperncies practices bt led fo MME
lrmeng several unaccompanied minors over 1o hurmarn traffickars under e previous
pdrireatration  And e laken the lead in pushing these agenciay fo pud reforms i piace had
BUSUT WBCOOTIDRTeD minge Chvthen wive come withowl pavents are ol reMched or sbvaed g
ke e Court chales

“The admwrsiration should change cowse immedialely and use ifs eveculive authomty fo Asep
famites logedher and esspadite they cases If those changes aran't made Congress ahouid act
guschly on @ legatalive salution to fix this problem, I'm working with my colieagues fo devaiap &
compessonale so/Ution tha! upholds our immigration laws and keepa famiies fogether while thes
cazes am being processed”

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) {EIIEIINIEGEGEEEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Miller, stephen EOP/WHC [ IEIINEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEE

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <{\EIEEIIEEGEEEE - /ulis A. EOP/WHO
DN - o fman, Jonathar I ' =|cman, Katie
N <o <<, sarah isgur (OPA) NI

Subject: RE: Congress

Hezre's the statement

>https:/ /wwe portmarn senate gov/ public/indes cfm/ press-teleasesr ID=9F5F1BBA-1791-4779-
9CBC-B1CT4DDC2CCl<

Devin M. O’Malley
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affairs
Office: (202) 353-8763

ce: N
From: Miller, stephen e0P/WHO {SIIEIIINNEGEGEGEEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:46 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin (0PA) N
Ce: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) {ENEEHNEGGEEEE =" Julia A. EOP/WHO
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R o < 512 sz (P~ N

Subject: Re: Congress
Paste the tweet into the phone.

And we need to do a phone call for MOCs and their staffs.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 19, 2018, at 12:44 PV, O'Malley, Devin (0PA) {EIIEINEGEGEGEEE o=

Having worked in Portman’s office previously, I sent his Chief a note.

bwitier com/ senrobportman /statias/ 1UURNREZ H5laa41D

Devin M. O’Malley
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affanrs
Office: (202) 353-8763

cer: [
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From: Hahn, Julia A. £0p/wHo I

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO >, Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)
N, - /o ton, Ty ler

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan [ EIEGEEEEEEEEEEEE - /=, Stephen EOP/WHO
e e y—— ;
waldman, Katie |G - ©/:! /ey, Devin (OPA) <

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

Same thoughts below—
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From: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHOQ
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) _ Houlton, Tyler_
Ce: Hoffman, Jonathan [ ENEEIIEGEEEEEEEEEE ' <. Stephen EOP/WHO
A - " 2po, \/ercedes V. £0p/wHO N
Hahn, Julia A. £0P/WHO NI > \/2)rn, atic [
o'malley, Devin (0PA) JEIIEIINEGEGEEEEEEEE

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence
T
From: Flores, sarah 1sgur (07A) < N

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Houlton, Tyler NN

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan > Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
>; Schlapp, Mercedes v. E0r/wHO EEIEEEGEEEE

Conway, Kellyanne E. E0r/WHO <G - . /ulis A. EOP/WHO
N =/ ciman, Katie [ ©2/ey, Devin (OPA)

<Devin.0'Malley@usdoj.gov=
Subject: Re: Zero Policy Deterrence

I'm good
On Jun 19, 2018, at 12:51 PM, Houlton, Tyler | EIEEIEGGEEEEEE -
Thoughts on this?

Tyler Q. Houlton
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|.5. Department of Homeland Security

From: Flores, Sarah 1sgur (0PA) < NI
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Houlton, NN

Ce: Haffman, Jonathan [ EENEGGEEEEEEEEEEEE /' ' Stephen EOP/WHO
N - <<\, Vercedes V. [

Conway, Kellyanne E. eor/WHO [ EIEIIIEGEGEGEGEEE - /i A
eor/wHo < [T - c - <atic

o'malley, pevin (0rA) NI

Subject: Re: Zero Policy Deterrence

whet 1 ve s

On Jun 19, 2018, at 11:53 AM, Houlton, Tyler [ENETNEGEGEEEEEEE o<

Tyler Q. Houlton
Press Secretary
LS. Department of Homeland Security

202-424-9567

From: Hoffman, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (0PA) NI i/ =1, Stephen
eop/wHo [N - /o !ton, Tyler
NN <criaop, Mercedes V.

>; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO

>
ez Hahn, Julia A. eor/wHO {SIIEIIEEEEEEEEEEEEE - -/ an, Katie
_ O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

—

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:29:38 AM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Houlton, Tyler; Hoffman, Jonathan; Schiapp, Mercedes
V.; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO

Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EOF/WHO; Waldman, Katie; 0'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

How's This:
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From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO {SIIEIIIIEGEGEGEGENEEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Houlton, Tyler [N EIIEGEGEEEEEEEE - (o =s sarah Isgur (OPA)
NN :offman, Jonathan I

Schlapp, Mercedes V. EO‘:'NJHO_:= Conway,

Kellyanne E. EOP/WHOD
Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO > Waldman, Katie

J I - C''alley, Devin (0P A) |

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

From: Houlton, Tyler <N

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) GGG - o =0, Jonathan
Bl oo, Vercedes V. EOP/WHO
_P; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO
[N

ce: Hahn, Julia A, e0r/wWHO IS -; /' =", Stephen
cor/wHO [EHIEEE - /= man, Katie
R, - ©'a!ley, Devin (OPA)

e B

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

Good by me but want others to weigh in too

Tyler Q. Houlton
Press Secretary
.S, Department of Homeland Security

From: Flores, sarah isgur (OPA) |G
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Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Houlton, Tyler <| S EHEEGEGEGEEEE - Hoffman. Jonathan

; Schlapp, Mercedes V.

¢

N o), K<llyanne E. EOP/WHO

Ce: Hahn, Julia A. eor/wHO {IIEIIIEGEGEGEGEEE /<. Stephen
c0p/wHO << NN - \/=!dman, Katie
I "2/ |<y, Devin (OPA)

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

e
=1

J
N

!'ﬂg T

e

From: Houlton, Tyle: [N

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <{EIEHEGEEE cfman. Jonathan

e T
I - '3 Iy 2N £ EOP/\WHO
ce: Hahn, Julia A. Eor/WHO IS - /' /<1, Stephen

0p/wHo N =< an, Katic
NI - © ! <y Devin (0°4)

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

Thoughts?
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Tyler Q. Houlton
Prass Secretary
U5, Depariment of Homeland Security

From: Flores, sarah isgur (0PA) <IN

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Hoffman, Jonathan G - 200, Vercedes V.

ce: Hahn, Julia A. eor/wHAIEIIEEGEGEEEEE - /i <. stephen
cor/wHO I - o 'ton, Tyler

_> Waldman, Katie
o'malley, bevin (0rA) { NG

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

[ think that’s very worthwhile

From: Hoffman, Jonathan (NN

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) Schlapp, Mercedes V.

=

ce: Hahn, Julia A. eor/wHO [EIIEIEGEGEGEE - /! <, stephen
eop/wHo N - 0. (ton, Tyler
< /= man, «ati = [

Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

Adding Tyler and Katie.

Happy to do a quick joint statement from you and Tvler as spokespeople. Simple
i T O S S|

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:19:33 AM

To: Schlapp, Mercedes V.; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Zero Policy Deterrence

We totally agree over here.

Document I1D: 0.7.22921.29266 007927-001368



From: Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO [ EIIEIIIEEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) {IIIEIIIIEGEGEE ccv2y, Kellyanne E.
cop/wHo N

cc: Hoffman, Jonathan [EIEEIENEGEEEEEEEEEEE - - . (vlia A. EOP/WHO
B i1, Stephen EOP/WHO

[

Subject; Zero Policy Deterrence

Sarah and Jonathan, based on our conversations yesterday, [ EIEEEGTGNG
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:47 AM

To: 0'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Cc: Hoffman, Jonathan; Waldman, Katie; Hahn, Julia A, EOP/WHO; Hamilton, Gene
(OAG)

Subject: Re: FYI- Additional Statistics on UACs

Julia — let's get this out today to illustrate the problem and let's get a BTN out to everyone. Let's also
talk to friendly shows to pitch them on the absentia issue.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2018, at 9:44 AM, O'Malley, Devin (OPA) _ wrote:

90¢/4 of removal orders were in absentia. Here is the underdying data”

In Abzentia

UAC 1.862° Removal UAC 1-862° In Absentia  Rate of
Imnal Case Decisions In Absenna Rate of All Remowval

FY Completions (ICC Only) Decisions ICCS Decisions

FY 2009 | 2748 1 446 372 21% 40%

FY 2010 | 2266 713 457 20%, (4%

FY 2011 | 2.366 011 313 22% 6%

FY 2012 | 2,248 802 313 23% (4%

FY 2613 | 2360 1,132 532 33% T3%

FY 2 2,149 1.863 32%s R7%

FY . 1551 6417 48%5 B3%

FY 2016 | 13027 6.833 6,128 41%; 0P

FY 2017 | 13,764 7609 6,634 4R%; B7%

FY 2018 | 8117 5,358 4372 34 82%

Devin M, O"Malley
Department of Justice
Qffice of Public Affainrs
Office: (202) 353-8763

cel: (N
From: Miller, Stephen e0p/WHO IS

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 0'Malley, Devin (0PA) |GG

cc: Hoffman, Jonathan <|{ Sl EHEEGGEEEEEEEEEE \:\c:n. Katie
N - 2, Julia A. 02/ wHO
Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <N EEIINEG_—

Subject: Re: FYI- Additional Statistics on UACs
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Is it still true 90 percent were ordered removed in absentia?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2018, at 9:19 AM, 0'Malley, Devin (0PA ) GG o

FYT on some UAC stats we recently pulled (stats are 25 May 21)-

--Smce the begmaung of FY 2013 (10/1/14), an average of 542 UAC per month
have not appeared at their heanings.

--Since the beginning of FY 2013, 27,357 TAC have been 1ssued removal orders
(that includes 23,571 who were ordered removed in absentia because they didn’t
show up).

During that same time, 22,920 UAC were esthér granted relief by an I], granted
voluntary departure, or had their cases tesminated.

In short, since the surge in summer 2014 began, more UAC have been ordered
removed that have been granted any type of relief. That also holds true
historically, as 53% of all completed UAC cases since FY 2008 have ended with
a removal order.

KEEP IN MIND: Thete are close to 80,000 UAC cases pending, so those
numbers are subject to change.

Devin M. O’Malley
Department of Justice
Office of Public Affairs
Office: (202) 353-8763

ce:
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Higgins, Casey

From: Higgins, Casey
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 5:39 PM
To: Shah, Dimple

Cc: Wolf, Chad; Hamilton, Gene (0AG) . V= rc T.

EQP/WHO Short; Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Dinh, Uyen; Loraine, Jennifer; Dunham,
Will; Joyce Meyer

Subject: Re: Follow up request

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2018, at 4:52 PM, Shah, Dimple_ wrote:

Yes, it is attached, Thank you

From: Higgins, Casey <N EENIEEG

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 4:09 PM

To: wolf, Chad <{ |

cc: Hamitton, Gene (0G) - N SR - <
eor/wHo short EIEEIIEGEGEGEE - : c5c:/0nz. Prim . (OLA)
R - shah, Dimp! < [ - 0inh, Uyen
1 o= ennifer S - s, Wil
N~ o e Vvieyer || -

Subject: Re: Fallow up request

Hey Dimple - Do you have this document for us? Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2018, at 4:38 M, Wolf, Chad [IEEIIEEGEEE - o=

Dimple is working on a document that has these and more listed. She'll

coordinaie with DOJ and WH. Should have that document to Casey by tomorrow

Chad F. Walf
Chief of Staff

Department of Homeland Security

From: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) [N

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Higgins, Casey NI -

ce:Escalona, prim F. (OLA) JEIENEEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE . chad

I - o -~ o ., . -
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R - - an, vimp = [ ', uyen
N - ==
punham, wil| [N -

Subject: Re: Follow up request

Thank you, Casey. | am adding Stephen and Marc Short to this email. From my
perspective, to begin discussion, | think the framework would be, at least:

- Eliminating the Flores consent decree

- Closing UAC loophales

- Fixes for credible fear screenings

- Fixes for asylum

- Funding additional family detention centers near the SWB

- Funding additional immigration judges, ICE attorneys, and ICE officers

| defer to the WH, of course,

Thanks again,

Gene P. Hamiltaon
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

On Jun 23, 2018, at 4:03 pwm, Higzins, Casey (NG

wrote:

Hey folks —In trying to fulfill the President’s request of Congress to
act on the family separation issue following the EO, we've been
trying to determine from you all what exactly is necessary. There are
obviously several different bills that have been introduced, and we
are hearing some reoccurring themes—like ending Flores, adding
more immigration judges, and adding more detention space —but we
feel like it would be helpful to have a reguest from the
administration of what exactly you would like to see included in the
legislation requested by the President, including legislative text
given the number of different ways that Flores, for example, is dealt
with in the various bills that have been introduced. Is it possible to
get that to us? If this can be done today, that would be extremely
helpful. Thanks in advance, and please let me know if you have
questions.

Cosey Christine Higagins, Esq.
Assistant to the Speaker for Policy
Office of the Speaker

<leg Proposals to Address Family ReunificationFinal6.24.18.docx>
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Shah, Dimple

From: Shah, Dimple

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 9:59 PM

To: Wolf, Chad; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Cc: Mitnick, John

Subject: RE: (No Subject)

Adding John.

We believe this would

From: Wolf, Chad

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 6:51:48 FM

To: Miller, Stephen EOF/WHO; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Cc: Shah, Dimple

Subject: RE:

+ Dimple

Chad F, Wolf
Chief of Staff

Department of Homeland S=curity

From: Miller, Stephen E0P/wWHO NG

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) < ENEEEHENENEG o', Chad

Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22921.29665 007927-001438



Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO

Subject: Canceled: Daily Immigration Call **new calendar invite/ time**
Location: Dial-In Info Below

Start: Monday, lune 25, 2018 10:45 AM

End: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:05 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO

Required Attendees: Stecker, Judy (OS/ASPA); Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA); Hamilton, Gene

(OAG); Hoffman, Jonathan; Waldman, Katie; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO;
Marriott, Brian (ACF); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHOQO; O'Malley, Devin
(OPA)

Impertance: High

Dial-In Information:

Host (Julia Hahn) Dial-In: [ EEGEGEG
Leader (Julia Hahn) Code: [|SI S

Participant Dial-In' [ NN
Participant Code: [|EIEIN

*Please note* the new time — 10:45am
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Wolf, Chad

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: Re:

GOODLATTE Il LANGUAGE:

'(3) FAMILY DETENTION- The Secretary of Homeland Security shall—

'(A) maintain the care and custody of an alien, during the period during which the charges
described in clause (i) are pending, who—

'(i) is charged only with a misdemeanor offense under section 275(a) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1325(a)); and

'(ii) entered the United States with the alien's child who has not attained 18 years of age;
and

'(B) detain the alien with the alien’s child.".

TILLIS LANGUAGE:

“{2) FAMILY UNIT RESIDENTIAL CENTERS.—

“(A) IN GENERAL.—Except as provided in subparagraph (B), the Secretary of Homeland
Security shall temporarily house an alien child under the age of 18 years described in
paragraph (1) together with the parent or legal guardian of the child in a family residential
center maintained by the Secretary of Homeland Security during the pendency of civil or
criminal proceedings.

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 25, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Wolf, Chad [ EEEEGEGEEEEE - o<
Who has the language? | have not seen.
Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 25, 2018, at 2:39 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

< [ - ot

Have you reviewed the house and senate language *mandating® heads of

households be in dhs and not doj custcdy_
P R e R A |

Sent from my iPhone
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Cc: Chad Wolf

Subject: Re: Laura Litvan Tweet

They don't have to detain the family unit at dhs — the goal is to reunite quickly consistent with law
and other goals.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2018, at 3:20 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <G ot

We are accepting any referrals. DHS has to be able to detain the family unit while
prosecution is ongoing—so there are real logistical concerns. | don't know why it would be
messaged like this.

Gene P, Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

On Jun 25, 2018, at 12:11 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO GG

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Waldman, Katic" NS -

Date: June 25, 2018 at 3:09:47 PM EDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: Laura Litvan Tweet

Laura Litvan
@LauraLitvan

Mcallen, Texas (AP) — Customs and Border Protection head says
agency has stopped refering immigrant parents for criminal prosecution

3.01 PM - 25 Jun 2018
>>hitps./Awitter com/Laurablivan/status/1011323601444921348=<
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:52 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Ce: Chad Wolf

Subject: Re:

What is the hold up?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2018, at 9:40 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <_ wrote:

>
> It is pending at OGC. The decision was made two weeks ago.
-

> Gene P. Hamilton

> Counselor to the Attorney General

> U.S. Department of Justice

-
>> On Jun 25, 2018, at 6:20 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [EIIEIEIEGTNENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE - /o=
>

-
>> |'m told we are all waiting on Francis. Is that correct?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Jun 25, 2018, at 9:18 PM, Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <[ GGG -

>>>

>>> We are waiting on DHS

535

>>> Gene P. Hamilton

5>> Counselor to the Attorney General

>>> U,5. Department of Justice

>>>

>>>> On Jun 25, 2018, at 6:13 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <SG o=
=5

>>>> Have you worked out the matter of A-B yet with each other between DOJ and DHS?

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>
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Wolf, Chad
f—=u=_— = - - = = - - o —— ———————".,,.-"——  ————————— =4

From: Wolf, Chad

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 5:48 AM
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (QAG)

Subject: Re:

USCIS sent out interim guidance to the field and will have the formal guidance done by the end of the
week. DOJ front office has asked to review that guidance so another step before it goes out.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2018, at 9:20 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [ EIIEIIEIEGTENEGEGEGEGEGENE - - ot-:
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, lune 26, 2018 7:55 AM
Teo: Wolf, Chad

Ce: Miller, Stephen EQP/WHQ
Subject: Re: RE:

We'd like to see it before it goes out to make sure it is consistent with the decision, but don't
anticipate that it won't be anything other than spot-on. We will do a quick turn on it.

Gene P, Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.5. Department of Justice

> On Jun 26, 2018, at 4:35 AM, Wolf, Chad GGG ot
-

> The goal is to coordinate with DOJ on the field guidance. |GGG
-

> ——0riginal Message-—

007927-001454
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:36 PM

To: Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG)

Cc: Bolitho, Zachary (ODAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Williams, Beth A
(OLP); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: FW: House Bill

B -0 be the impact?
From: Willer, stephen 07/ wHo

Sent: Tuasday, June 26, 2018 8:26 PV

To: Wolf, chac TR <« N - s = t=in, Rod (ODAG)
{»e B

Subject: RE: House Bill

From: wolf, Chac NI

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:16 PM

To: Willer, Stephen £0p/wio NI <1 <

ce: Wolf, Chad NI -

Subject: RE: House Bill

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO =

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:09 PM

To: s1cvin T o', << N

Subject: House Bill
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 10:42 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: RE: DHS Request: DHS Union EQ
Thanks in advance for your help...

From: Hamilton, Gene (DAG) _

Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 10:33 PM

To: wolf, Chad [ EEIEGEEEEEEEE - ;< I O = cson, Annie M. EOP/WHO
s __ .

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO [ EIIEIIIEGgGNGEGEE - <::itt Lonc= B. EOP/WHO
B o1, stephen EOP/WHO [IEENEGEGEGEEEEEEEE - /o <!, David
v. o/ WHO IS - - < tc:. Zach D. EOP/WHO
(RN, - = =cly, Clai < N - /tnick, John

[

Subject: RE: DHS Request: DHS Union EQ

['ll check with our team on this. but off the cuff.

w
mn
I.,:l

Gene P Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

rrom: wolf, chad [ EIEEGGEEEE
Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 10:28 PM

To: sikvN IS 0 o:'c:on. annie M. cor/wHO [EEEEEEGEEEEE
Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO I EIIIIEGEEEEEEEEEEEE - =::it Lonc= B. EOP/WHO
_}; Miller, Stephen EDP[WHO_'?; Morrell, David
w. e0r/wHo K - < =ry Fuentes [N
Hamilton, Gene (0AG) {EIIEIIINGEGEGEGEGEGEGE ¢ ¢ I - itick. John
o |

Subject: DHS Request: DHS Union EO

B s, we have asked for specific written guidance

uidance on the following —

T
i
o

-
C
(}¢]

=
m

m
[~}
-

-
[}¢]
Vo)
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I've added Claire Grady and John Mitnick to this email and they can add an additional guestions or issues
DHS neads answered

Ideally, we need responses ASAP tomorrow as the unions are in town to .—|»}g.:|‘[iatr-‘: anditis a short week.
The Secretary, CBP Commissioner and ICE Acting Director need to have this guidance in hand in order to

determine what elements of the CBA can be negotiated in less than 1 week.

Chad F. Wolf
Chief of Scaff

epsrtmentof Homealand Security

From: SIKMN
Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 10:01 PM

To: Donaldson, Annie M. E0p/wHo <[ Vo, Chad
=

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO [EIEIIIIENEGgGgGNENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE: <:ciit. Lance B. EOP/WHO
v=; Miller, stephen EOP/WHO {EIEIIENEGEGEGEE - /o <!l David
. £07/ WO 72y et [

Subject: RE: Update: DHS Union EO

Hi all
We need it in writing- that never changed. Chad can provide the list again.

Kirstjen Nielsen
Secretary of Homeland Security

From: Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 1:17:48 AM

To: Wolf, Chad

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; S1KMN; Marrell, David
M. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: Update: DHS Union EQ

Chad,

I've included Dave
Morrell on this email as he has been directly engaged (along with Chad Mizelle) so he can also follow the
issue from here.
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Thanks,
Annie

OnJul 1, 2018, at 7:51 M, Wolf, Chad [N ot

d CBP union issues with regards

Here'sa q:_utf'«. update where we currently stand with the ICEan
to EO 13837. We have asked for DOJ/OLC written guidance as tc

B =cuirements laid out in the EO. DOJ providec

but we are still waiting on written communication

Q.
™
.I
wn
o
I_'Zl
f1

verbal guidance on Friday

he Secretary is not inclined to engage in activity that will require the Department to send

written justification to OPM/the President

oth CBP BP union leadership and ICE ERO union leadership are in town and set o meet with
their counterparis to resume negotiations tomorrow morning on their respective CBAs. Both
are communicating directly with the WH and are telling CBR/ICE labar relations (DHS career
staff} what should and should net be discussed. For awareness, ICE union leadership has
refused to even negotiate on ground rules to the point that ICE labor relations believes it
crosses aver to an unfair labor practice (failure to negotiate in good faith). DHS talked them
back from that viewpoint this past Friday but that is the current tenor of the two sides at ICE

Chad F. '.".'ul‘l
Chiefof
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Mitnick, John
[ ————e———— . ______ ____._ . ——— — ———— ——— — ————— V8B, ———

From: Mitnick, John

Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 9:45 AM

To; Grady, Claire; Hamilton, Gene (0OAG); Wolf, Chad; SIKMN; Donaldson, Annie M.
EOP/WHO

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen
EQP/WHO; Morrell, David M. EOP/WHO; Zachary Fuentes

Subject: RE: DHS Request: DHS Union EO

| just had a call with WHCO and DOI. All legal matters are being addressed.

From: Grady, Claire

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:41:50 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Wolf, Chad; S1KMN; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P, EOP/WHO; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Marrell, David M.
EOP/WHO; Zachary Fuentes; Mitnick, John

Subject: RE: DHS Request: DHS Union EO

Good morming
Thanks, Gene, concur we will handle the highlighted guestions internally. If DOJ Civil Division could provide

COf Wy i

written guidance we are waiting on

V/r, claire

From: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <{|EIEEHEEEEEG————

Sent: Sunday, July 1, 2018 10:39 PM
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Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

From: Schlapp, Mercedes \, EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:18 PM
To: staff secretary; [N EEIEGGGEEEE I \//hitaker,

Matthew (OAG); Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Ayers, Nick N. EOP/OVP; Kushner, lared
c. eor/wHO R Convvay, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO; Bremberg,
Andrew P. EOP/WHO); Short, Marc T. EOP/WHO; DL NSC PaperDeputies;
Nordquist, D) D. EOP/CEA; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB; McGinley, William J.
EQP/WHO: Stepien, William EOP/WHO; Clark, lustin R. EOP/WHO; De5tefano,
John J. EOP/WHQO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EQP/WHO;

N 'i!'e". Stephen EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Abolishing ICE Factsheet

roTUS talked about IS e may want to incorporate into facsheet. GG

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:07 PM

To: NN DR : NN - riilton, Gene
(OAG Ayers, Nick N, EOP/OVP Kushner, Jared C.
Yy

EQOP/WHO Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO
i>; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

I - = berg, Andrew P, EOP/WHO
I - < rort, viarc T. £0P/WHC N o sc
paperDeputics [ IEINEGGEEEEEEEEEE o ccuist, D) D. EOP/CEA
N 1=, v L £07/0wie [N~ \ <Gy,
william J. eop/wHo I - <=, William EOP/WHO
B - =k, ustin R, Eor/wHO TS - -f:nc.
sohn 1. eor/wHO I - 0- - vay V. eor/wHO I
Donaldson, Annie M. £07/wHo I - NI
R (/< stephen e0p/wHO NI -
ey - - —

Cc: Staff Secretary
Subject; FOR REVIEW: Abolishing ICE Factsheet

Attached is a factsheet supporting ICE and bordar patrol agents, WH Commes hopes to issue tomorrow around
noon.

Affirmative clearance reguested from WHCO, DPC, Policy, and DHS. Please review and send
edits/comments by 8 AM tomorrow, 7/3. Please limit to substantive policy edits.

STAFF S5EC
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Staff Secretary
_——aee———— e  — >,

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:51 AM
To: B onilton, Gene (OAG); Schlapp, Mercedes V.

EQP/WHO; Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB; Davis,
May M. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO;
Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHQ

Ce: Staff Secretary

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Abolishing ICE Factsheet
Attachments: Abolishing ICE Factsheet V.2 Comms.docx
See attached, revised ICE factsheet.

+ 5

any further edits/comments by 12:30 PM today.

lease senc

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:07 PM
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Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

From: Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:23 PM

To: (L)@©

Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Bumatay, Patrick (OAG)

Subject: FW: REMINDER: School Safety Report—-DoED Chapters

Attachments: FCSS Report_Area of Foucs 1.Violent Entertainment and Rating
Systems_7.2....docx; FCSS Report_Area of Focus 2.Character development and

culture of connect....docx; FDCC Report_Area of Focus 3.Effects of Press
Coverage of Mass Shootings_....docx; FCS5 Report_Area of Focus 5.Training
school personnel to help ensure st....docx; FCSS Report_Area of Focus 6.Federal

Resources Supporting State and Local....docx; FCSS Report Area of Focus
6.Budget Appendix_ 7.2.18.docx

Thank you, confirmation of receipt.
-.‘u“ujrgan
Morgan Wiles

Special Assistant

Office of the Attorney General

=

5. Department of lustice
950 Pennsylvania Ave N.W.
|

Washington, D.C. 20530

From: Staff Secretary [N NG
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/10S) <Peter.Urbanowicz@hhs.gov>; Wolf, Chad [l EEIEEGEGEGEGEGE
whitaker, Henry C. (OLC) [N EEINEEGEGEEEEEE 0o/ /<. ma K. EOP/OMB
)®e |

; Donaldson, Annie M. £0P/WHo NI

Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WH Hudson, Renee R. EQP/WHO
Greenwood, Daniel 0. £07/wHo NI

clark, Justin R. cor/wHo G - o<!:cher, Douglas L EOP/WHO
N - 0=, 2y . £07/ 0 [ =" 5¢<phe

EOP}’WHD ; Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO
Ayers, Nick N. op/ove IS :; 0<=5t=fano, John J.

coe/wio N =<orc, i< . =0/ N - = - >~

Michael J, EOP/OSTP i Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHO

=; Venable, Joshua <loshua.Venable@ed.gov>
cc: McGinley, william J, Eor/wHo IEIIIENEGEEEEEEEEEEE - - socr=tary
ey — o

Subject: REMINDER: School Safety Report--DoED Chapters

If you haven't already, please submit your feedback on these sections of the School Safety Commission

report to Staff Sec by end of the day today. Please contact Staff Sec if an extension is needed.

Thank you
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From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Urbanowicz, Peter (HHS/10S) JIEEIIEGEEEEE - c-- I
whitaker, Henry C. (OLC) GGG - /= c: K. EOP/OMB
R o naidson, Annie M. E0P/wHO NI
Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHC I EIIIEGEGEGEGE - c:o. Renee R. EOP/WHO
N - G ecnwood, Daniel . E0r/wHO 4| EIEEIEEE
Clark, Justin R. E0p/wHO < [ IEIIIEEGEGEGEGEGEE . - --'sch-r. Douglas L. EOP/WHO
I 0 is, viay M. £0P/WHO i - \/ilier, Stephen
eor/WHO I - = bere Andrew P. EOP/WHO
1 < ok N eor/ove I - O=Stefano, John U
eor/WHO EIEEE - orc. (vie T. cor/wHO I < t:ios.
Michael J. £0P/0sTP < RN <= t=s, Zach D. EOP/WHO

>

Cc: Staff Secretary McGinley, William J, EOP/WHO
>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: School Safety Report—-DoED Chapiers

Staff Sec is staffing the following Department of Education DRAFT sections of the School Safety Commission
report:

1. Section 1: Existing entertainment rating systems and youth consumption of viclent entertainment
2. Section 2: Strategies to advance the science and practice of character development in youth and a
culture of connectedness
3. Section 3: Effects of press coverage of mass shootings
. Section 5: Review of school personnel training
5. Section 6: Ensuring the findings are sufficiently supported by existing and additional Federal, State,
and local funding sources (two documents—narrative + appendix)

NOTE: DoED will submit two odditional sections later this summer on 1) Social Media ond Bullying, Anti-Social
Behavior (Section 2o); ond 2) Repeal of the Obama Administrotion’s “Rethink School Discipline” policies
{Section 4).

Affirmative clearances are requested from HHS, DOJ, DHS, DPC, OMB, and WHCO. All others are invited to
comment, but affirmative clearance is not required.

Please send any edits or comments to Staff Sec by 3:00 PM on Thursday, July 12.

Thank you,

Staff Sec
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHQO

Subject: RE: CNN: Federal judge pauses deportations of reunited families

We are fighting back. For context. the ACLU told us last night they would ask for this, they filed their motion
this AM. and

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S Department of Justice

From: Miller, Stephen eOP/WHO [EIIEIIINEGEGEGEGEGEEE

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) { NS

Subject: Fwd: CNN: Federal judge pauses deportations of reunited families
This 15 a giant disaster. When are we going to fight back. Our border is being erased by a single judge.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: “waldman, Katie" [ NN

Date: July 16, 2018 at 8:49:06 PM GMT+3
To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CNN: Federal judge pauses deportations of reunited families

Federal judge pauses deportations of reunited families

CNN

By Tal Kopan and Laura Jarrett

July 16, 2018—Updated 1:25 PM ET

=hitps:/'www cnn com/2013/07/16/politics/family-separations-border-reunification/index_himi<

(CNN) — A federal judge on Monday ordered the US government to temporarily pause
deponations of reunited families fo allow aftomeys time to debate whether he should more
permanently extend that order.

San Diego-based US Distnct Court Judge Dana Sabraw addressed the issue at the top of a status
hearing in a continuing family separations case filed by the American Civil Liberties Union.

Sabraw ordered the pause to allow for a full written argument on the ACLU's request to pause
deportations of parents for a week after reunification

The ACLU argued that the week would be necessary for parents to have time to fully consider the

Ammimimm bt me b ks Hemie abildese Aanmadad alama conds Homeme
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UELISIUN WIHSHIGT WD TidVE UISH WTHIUreT WEpuneud aiuny Wit urerp

The ACLU's filing was made earlier Monday moming, and Sabraw gave the Department of Justice a
week to respond.

But in the meantime, he ordered a "stay" of deportations until that issue can be litigated

Lawyers for the ACLU said their motion was due to "the persistent and increasing rumors — which
Defendants have refused to deny — that mass deportations may be camed out imminently and
immediately upon reunification " They argue this issue is "directly related to effectuating the Court's
ruling that parents make an informed, non-coerced decision if they are going to leave their children
behind."

"A one-week stay is a reasonable and appropnate remedy to ensure that the unimaginable trauma
these families have suffered does not turm even worse because parents made an uninformed
decision about the fate of their child,” the ACLU's lawyers added

Document ID: 0.7.22921.29993 007927-001510



Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 6:59 PM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHQO

Subject: FW: BSIC - simplified flow modeling

Attachments: FAMU _Estimated Process and Stats_071618.pptx; Copy of Baseline CF data

7.16.2018 v3.xlsx

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
[7.S. Department of Justice

From: Hamilton, Gene (QAG)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 6:23 PM

To: 'Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OME' NG o' /im S. EOP/OMB

cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <N EHEEGEEEE /- ore, David H. (ODAG)
NI 'c<nry, James (£0iR ) [N - =/ o\, Joseph
8. (oLr) I

Subject: RE: BSIC - simplified flow modeling

Thanks again.

Gene P Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S_ Department of Justice

From: Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/ONE GGG

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Holm, Jim S. EOP/OMB < ; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

cc: Whitaker, Matthew (0AG) || EIEEGGEEE /<t ore David H. (ODAG)
RN, - ' cenry, James (EOIR) [ NN =\, Joseph
B. (OLP)

Subject: RE: BSIC - simplified flow modeling

Gene. iust to echo i, [N
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From: Holm, Jim 5. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:15 PM

To: 'Hamilton, Gene (OAG)'
G) »; Wetmore, David H. {ODAG)

Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OA
N <+ i=niry, James (EOIR) RN o\, joseph 5.
(oLe) I .- =, Andrew D. E0p/oms NI

Subject: RE: BSIC - simplified flow modeling

Thanks Gene. ||

Thanks

Jim Holm
Office of Management and Budget

From: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) 1NN

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Holm, Jim S. EOP/OMB

Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 4 = Wetmore, David H. (ODAG)
DN <=y, James (£01R) <[ o, joseph 8.
(o) I

Subject: RE: BSIC - simplified flow modeling

Hi Jom.
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Thanks!

Gene P. Hamilton
C'orms:}*q to the Attornev General
S_ Department of Justice

From: Holm, Jim S. EOP/OMB I
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC {NIEIINEGEGEEE  0- - =y V). EOP/WHO
DI o, /i - N N o
Tracy _}; 'Frei, Elizabeth'_; St. John, Jillian
() b)6) (bX7)C)perceP |
Wetmore, David H. (ODAG) [EIIEIIIIEGEEEEEE = iton. Gene (OAG)
__ — OSD OUSD

POLICY (US) nil>; 'Lioyd, Scott (ACF)' <Scott.Lloyd@acf.hhs.zov>; "Wynne,

Maggie (HHS/10S)' <Margaret. Wy 5.20v>; Stark, Douglas K. Eopmsc_ :
Schechter, Cecilia S. EOP/NSC <G - <itc'baum, Andrew H. EOP/NSC
<N, - & nt, Alex M. €07/ OMe [N - A=,
Andrew D. eop/oME IEIEEGEGEGEGEGEEE ;v i:<! /e, Chad R. EOP/WHO
[N, - G=voor, Aram A. E07/wWHO NI \/o\c, Theo ).
eop/wro NI o :sulo, Gary L £0P/Ns (N
tauren.claffey NN NG - i:fn, Julia A. EOP/WHO
DR - o<, Nadier [ >; /= <<, Nathaniel
©© 000 e mimCiperCBP 00 R
e Br'aﬂa_ DRighe ) Nictim
B <o cker, Judy (OS/ASPA) <Judy.Stecker@hhs.gov>; Morgen, Hunter M,
eor/wHO IS - O<ody. John F. EOP/NSC
Ditto, Jessica E. EOD/WHO _;» Bowman, Matthew (HHS/OGC)
<Matthew . Bowman@hhs.gov>; Waldman, Katie |GG -; G.sdi=n, Robert
>; Meekins, Chris (OS/ASPR/I0) <Christopher.Meekins@hhs.gov>;
hristina [N 5ccuin. Debbie
NG - - - - - [ - - /<
[ vichse N <TE51, EGHANN K
R o nson, Tee D <Tae.D.Johnsor v Lafferty, John L
I o <. - > /o) NI <. 05 \
RS itt- - ' N o=, C"stopher
I - L s, Andrew D, EOP/OMB
RN 1 <!10n, Patrick J. EOP/OME < N - Biaot;
alex . £07/ovtc [ - I R -
parsons, Rober: L N NGRS - '
varcot,5tac N - 1> <, or>n¢', - S
I e e, |
cc: scudder, Ryan TG 2 «<ristine IR -
)'-\IIPJ']'—I: Don Bovee <Nlon.Bovee@hhs.govz: Arwenthia. FordBarmes@hhs.oow:
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- AN e ] S e EROR s AR
B o, Robert (HHS/OGC) <Robert.Charrow@hhs.govs;
Stimsan, Brian (HHS/0GC) <2rian.Stimson@hhs.gov=; Toms, Christopher TG
Eisenberg, John A. EOP/NSCIEIIEIIEEGEGEGEGEEE - |/ cCloskey, Paul
N - -, O~ [ <", Jennifer L
eor/onve I . Sarah (HHS/ASL) <Sarah Arbes@hhs.govs; PETERLIN,
MEGHANN KIS ' <!/on, Patrick J, EOP/OMB

I - S <", Kimberly A.
£0p/ows [N - <o, - <N - =0 - ge
melissa 8. EOP/ONE NG :c-ameo, Maria EOP/OMB
N " 1120 A. £07/0M:
king, Barry D. EOP/OME IR

Subject: BSIC - simplified flow modeling
Impertance: High

Per our call this morning, attached please find the updated process flow model fo

Please review and provide any comments by 4pm today. In particular, if I EIEEGEGEGEGEGEE

Thank you,
Jim Holm

Office of Management and Budget

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO; Taylor, Miles ({SlIEIIEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE : s

Tracy; 'Frei, Elizabeth’; St. John, Jillian; [|SSEEIRSIEEEEER /<t more, David H. (ODAG); 'Hamilton,

Gene (OAG); I EIIEIINEGEG BIEEEEE C:0 OUsD POLICY (US); 'Uoyd, Scott (ACF)'; 'Wynne,

Maggie (HHS/I105)"; Stark, Douglas K. EOP/NSC; Schechter, Cecilia 5. EOP/NSC; Teitelbaum, Andrew H.

EOP/NSC; Holm, Jim S. EOP/OMB; Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB; Mizelle, Chad R.

EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram A, EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo J, EOP/WHO; Tomasulo, Gary L. EOP/NSC; lauren.claffey

B chn, Julia A, EOP/WHQO; Baroukh, Nader; Jensen, Nathanie!l; [
Neumann, Elizabeth; Petyo, Briana; Dougherty, Michael; Stecker, Judy (OS/ASPA); Morgen,

Hunter M. EOP/WHO; Dermody, John F. EOP/NSC; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Bowman, Matthew (HHS/0OGC);

Waldman, Katie; Guadian, Robert; Meekins, Chris tOS/ASDR/ID}_; Bobb, Christina; Seguin,

Debbie; Walcott, Naomi

Cc: Scudder, Ryan; Adams, Kristine; 'Blume, Allen’; Don Boyce; An nia.FordBarnes@hns. ov;

I Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC); Stimson, BrlantHH‘S/DGC} Toms Chrlstupher Eisenberg, John A.

EOP/NSC; McCloskey, Paul; Cramer, Drew; Hanson, Jennifer L. EOP/OMB; Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL); PETERLIN,

MEGHANN K; Mellon, Patrick J. EOP/OME; | e man, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB; Nichols, Kate;

Bomberger, Melissa B, EOP/OMB; Sciannameo, Maria EOP/OMB; Widuch, Brian A. EOP/OMB; King, Barry D.

EOP/OMB

Subject: BSIC

When: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

'r'\
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Where: EEOB 176

BSIC Agenda for Monday, July 16 @ 11:00am
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O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

From: O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:18 PM

To: Davis, May M. EOP/WHO

Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Wetmore, David H. (ODAG); Tomasulo, Gary L,

EOP/NSC: Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo .
EOP/WHO; Mizelle, Chad R. EOP/WHOQ; Bobb, Christina; Miller, Stephen
EQP/WHO; Robbins, Amanda H. EOP/OMB; Dermody, John F. EOP/NSC; Abrams,
Andrew D. EOP/OMB; Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB; Holm, Jim 5. EOP/OMB; Hahn,
Julia A. EOP/WHQ; Claffey, Lauren; Hoffman, Jonathan; Waldman, Katie; Schlapp,
Mercedes V. EOP/WHO; Policy Coordinator

Subject: Re: Stage |l Reunification Plan

Litigators don't thir [N

Perhaps we could NN - |'m not sure [

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2018, at 5:31 PM, Davis, May M. EOP/WHO _> wrote:

Attached is an HHS document that lays out the plan for reunifying kids in the 5-17 year old age
range, It has been reviewed by DOJ lawyers. HHS plans to send tomorrow morning.

Please send any concerns by tonight at 8:30 PM.
Thank you,
May

May Davis

Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff

<7 17 18 plan draft for WH.DOCX>

Document I1D: 0.7.22921.22240 007927-001527



Waldman, Katie

From: Waldman, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Cce: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MICHIGAN MAN CHARGED WITH PROVIDING MATERIAL

SUPPORT TO IS1S

As was pointed out to me...its in the release

Musaibli, a natural-born U.S. citizen, was detained overseas by Syrian Democratic Forces
(SDF) and recently transferred into U.S. custody. Musaibli will be arraigned on the
indictment at the federal courthouse in Detroit on Wednesday, July 25, 2018, at 1:00 p.m.
EDT.

From: Waldman, Katie
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'Hahn, Julis A. £07/wHO I
Ce: Miller, Stephen £07/wHO N

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MICHIGAN MAN CHARGED WITH PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT TO ISIS

checking

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO [ IEIIIEGEGEEEEEEEEE -

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:48 PM
To I '\ :icman, Katie <katie.waldman@hg.dhs.gov>

Ce: Miller, Stephen £07/WHO NS -

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] MICHIGAN MAN CHARGED WITH PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT TO ISIS

Status?

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs <USDOJ-OfficeofPublicaffairs@public.govdelivery.com=
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Hahn, Julia A, £07/wHo [N

Subject: [EXTERNAL] MICHIGAN MAN CHARGED WITH PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT TO ISIS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
TUESDAY, JULY 24, 2018

Document ID: 0.7.22921.30046 007927-001548
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NOTE: The indictment can be found here.

MICHIGAN MAN CHARGED WITH PROVIDING MATERIAL
SUPPORT TO ISIS

WASHINGTON - In a criminal indictment unsealed in the Eastern District of
Michigan today, Ibraheem Izzy Musaibli, 28, of Dearborn, Michigan, was charged
with providing and attempting to provide material support to the Islamic State of

Iraq and al-Sham (ISIS), a designated foreign terrorist organization.

The indictment was announced by Assistant Attorney General for National
Security John C. Demers, U.S. Attorney Matthew J. Schneider of the Eastern
Distriet of Michigan and Timothy R. Slater, Special Agent in Charge of the Detroit,
Michigan office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Musaibli, a natural-born U.S. citizen, was detained overseas by Syrian Democratic
Forces (SDF) and recently transferred into U.S. custody. Musaibli will be
arraigned on the indictment at the federal courthouse in Detroit on Wednesday,
July 25, 2018, at 1:00 p.m. EDT.

The indictment alleges that from about April 2015 through June 2018, Musaibli
knowingly provided and attempted to provide material support to ISIS, in the
form of personnel and services, knowing that ISIS is a terrorist organization and
that ISIS engages in terrorism.

“The National Security Division will not tolerate threats to our country from
terrorist organizations like ISIS—not least of all those that come from our own
citizens,” said Assistant Attorney General Demers. “Musaibli’s alleged provision
of material support to ISIS put the United States at risk and may have
endangered the lives of countless innocent people. I am confident that he will face
justice for his erimes, and I hope that his case sends a clear message that we will
hold our citizens accountable who are apprehended overseas and tried to join a
terrorist organization such as ISIS. I am also grateful to our law enforcement and
military partners who made this prosecution possible.”

“The indictment alleges that, for a substantial period of time, defendant Musaibi
provided material support to ISIS — one of the most violent terrorist
organizations in the world. During that same time, American-backed coalition
forces were fighting ISIS in Iraq and Syria.” United States Attorney Matthew
Schneider stated. “We will vigorously prosecute anyone who provides, or even
attempts to provide, support to terrorists.”

“The indictment in this case serves as a reminder of the danger posed by those
who travel overseas to join forces with ISIS,” said Timothy R. Slater, Special
Agent in Charge, Detroit Division of the FBI. “The FBI is determined to find these
individuals and bring them to justice. Bringing charges in these cases will remind
others what can happen if they provide assistance to foreign terrorist

organizations.”

An indictment is merely a formal charge that a defendant has committed a
violation of eriminal law and is not evidence of guilt. Every defendant is presumed
innocent unless and until proven guilty.

This case is being investigated by the FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Force. The case
is being prosecuted by Assistant U.S. Attorneys Cathleen Corken and Kevin
Muleahy of the Eastern District of Michigan with assistance from the National
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Security Division’s Counterterrorism Section.

FFF

NSD

18-973

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514-2007.

_ sanz GosDelivar =nalf of US Department of Justics Offics of Public Affaits S
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Taylor, Miles
& ———a"— & -+ =: oo ... - ... . . .- .. . . ... —————————————— =]

From: Taylor, Miles

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Miller, Stephen EOF/WHO

Cc: Risch Cytryn, Jen B, EOP/WHO; lohn Zadrozny

Subject: RE: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline

Great. I'll work with Jen directly to set up.
Best,

M

——0Original Message—

From: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) < EINEINEEEEG

Sent: Monday, August b, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP!WHO“
Ce: Taylor, Miles [ IEHINEGEGEGEE - - i-<h Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO
[ G § SRR | | A

Subject: Re: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline

And adding JZ's State email

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

> On Aug 6, 2018, at 5:38 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) wrote:
-

= Fine by me, | am out Wed through Friday on work travel this week FWIW
=

> Gene P. Hamilton

> Counselor to the Attorney General

> U.S. Department of Justice

=

>> On Aug 6, 2018, at 5:25 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO NG o<
o

>> Sounds good.

>>

=> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22921.30391 007927-001594



>

>>> On Aug 6, 2018, at 5:22 PM, Taylor, Miles [l G ot

>>>

>>> CLOSE HOLD//NOT FOR DISSEMINATION

>35>

>3 All,

33>

>>> Following up on our meeting the other week, is everyone comfortable with a meeting of
interagency front offices to discuss this issue in more detail late next week?

>

>>> Focus would be on:

>>> (1) DHS proposed enhancements to the global information sharing baseline (and discussion of
existing travel restrictions) >>> (2) Draft timeline for rollout, engagement, and enforcement >>> (3)
Draft consequences for non-compliance

55>

>>> If so, Stephen would you all be willing to host again? | can work on identifying the right folks at
DOD and DNI to add to the conversation, and DHS/DOJ/State may want to bring 1 - 2 more people
than we each had last time. Approved attendees only.

>>>

»>>> Let me know.

5>

»2> M

>>>

>>> Miles Taylor

>>> Deputy Chief of Staff

>>> .S, Department of Homeland Security

-

-
>
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

Subject: FW: DHS Releases Fiscal Year 2017 Entry/Exit Overstay Report
Gene P. Hamilton

Comnselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: DHs press Office [N

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (0AG) <[ NN

Subject: DHS Releases Fiscal Year 2017 Entry/Exit Qverstay Report

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECUFRITY
Office of Public Affairs

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 7, 2018
DHS Releases Fiscal Year 2017 Entry/Exit Overstay Report
Remains Commtted to Enforcing Overstay Violations

WASHINGTON — The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) today released
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 Entry/Exit Overstay Report. The report provides data on
departures and overstays, by country, for foreign visitors to the United States who

entered as nonimmigrants through an air or sea Port of Entry (POE) and were expected
to depart in FY 2017. The in-scope population for this report includes temporary
workers and families, students, exchange visitors, temporary visitors for pleasure,
temporary visitors for business, and other nonimmigrant classes of admission.

DHS has determined that there were 52,656,022 in-scope nonimmigrant admissions to
the United States through air or sea POEs with expected departures occurring in FY
2017; the in-scope admissions represent the vast majority of all air and sea
nonimmigrant admissions. Of this number, DHS calculated a total overstay rate of 1.33
percent, or 701,900 overstay events.

The report also breaks down the overstay rates further to provide a better picture of
those overstays who remain in the United States beyond their period of admission and
for whom there is no identifiable evidence of a departure, an extension of period of
admission, or transition to another immigration status. At the end of FY 2017, there
were 606,926 Suspected In-Country Overstays. The overall Suspected In-Country

| g e W LSRRy TR T T -SSR S S L D SRS S RN e, PSSR S R
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The U.S. government is using a multifaceted approach to enforce overstay violations,
including improving entry and exit data collection and reporting, notifying visitors of
an impending expiration of their authorized period of admission, cancelling travel
authorizations and visas for violators, recurrent vetting of many nonimmigrants, and
apprehending overstays present in the United States.

A further breakdown can be found below and the full report is available here.
Visa Waiver Program (VWP) Country Overstay Rate

This report separates Visa Waiver Program (VWP) country overstay figures from non—
VWP country figures. For VWP countries, the FY 2017 Suspected In-Country Overstay
rate was 0.51 percent of the 22,472,710 expected departures,

Non-Visa Waiver Program Participant Overstay Rate

For non-VWP countries, the FY 2017 Suspected In-Country Overstay rate is 1.91
percent of the 14,659,249 expected departures.

Student or Exchange Visitor Visa Overstay Rate

For nonimmigrants who entered on a student or exchange visitor visa (F, M, or | visa),

DHS has determined there were 1,662,369 students and exchange visitors scheduled to

complete their program in the United States. However, 4.15 percent stayed beyond the
authorized window for departure at the end of their program.

Canada and Mexico Overstay Rates

Unlike other countries, a majority of travelers from Canada and Mexico enter the
United States by land. Figures pertaining to Canada and Mexico are presented
separately from the other countries due to the fact that air and sea information

represent a much smaller portion of the Canadian and Mexican travel population. For
Canada, the FY 2017 Suspected In-Country Overstay rate for those traveling through
air and sea POEs is 1.01 percent of 9,215,158 expected departures. For Mexico, the FY
2017 Suspected In-Country Overstay rate for those traveling through air and sea POEs
15 1.63 percent of 2,916,430 expected departures. This represents only travel through air
and sea POEs and does not include data on land border crossings. DHS is currently
working to improve its monitoring capability for land POEs.

#i#
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Hybart, Camden (JMD)

Subject: FW: 2:00 pm White House call Today

From: Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <SG :; O c:!'22han, Edward C. (ODAG)
[ R S|

Ce: Engel, teven A. (OLC) NN - uccio, Jesse (0AsG) NG
Hamilton, Gene (OAG) </ EIEEGgGgdNEEE /<t ore David H. (ODAG)
e}

Subject: 2:00 pm White House call Today

Gentlemen,
Please jain the DAG for the call this afternoon.

The WH has finalized today’s call for 2:00 p.m. I'm copying their listed discussion points and the anticipated
attendees below.

For discussion:

Participants:
Secretary Nielsen
Sacretary Azar
Dep Sec Sullivan
DAG Rosenstein
WH COS

WH Counsel
Stephen Miller

CFE

From: Davis, May M. EOP/WHO [l
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Moorhead, Quellie U. op/wHo GGG - o, Emily R. EOP/WHO
N~ ¢ e, Zach D. 0P/ Wi - N T rston,
Eliza | - ‘Tignor, Beth (HHS/10S)'
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<Beth.Tignor@hhs. 2ov; Suero, Maya A. (00AG NG -

Subject: FW: Reunification: COS Decision

Staie, DHS, DOJ, HHS, and COS teams —

We need to schedule a call on reunification today with Dep SecSullivan, Sec Nielsen, DAG Rosenstein, Sec
Azar, COS Kelly, and Chris Liddell. We need it sooner rather than later. Can we make 10:30 AM work? Let
me know ASAP

May

From: s1kv NN

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 7:43 AM

Tos: Kelly, o . £07/wHO [N - 0= i<, Miay V. €07+ | N
Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO [IIEIIIENEGEGEGEGEGEGEEE - < i=: Zach D. EOP/WHO
B Vil stephen sop/wWHO NS - (< =
chad R. eor/WHO [l ' <G:"". Donald F. EOP/WHO
B o e <amaz@hns.govs; Sullivar IS Vo', chad
o, - - - -'>

Subject: RE: Reunification: COS Decision

Chief

Maybe we schedule a call for later today? When last Alex and | spoke we were waiting for the working group
to propose lanes in the road for the 4 agencies. | continue to believe State is best suited for a variety of
reasons but am willing to consider the four approach if the lane is within my authority.

As a related matter- Would still be great to have a Judicial strategy to allow me to deport those who have
exhausted all appeals but remain in our custody per court order.

From: Kelly, John F. EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 11:38:55 AM

To: Davis, May M, EQF/WHO

Cc: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Mizelle, Chad R.
EOP/WHQO; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO; S1KMN; Alex Azar; Sullivan.

Subject: Re: Reunification: COS Decision

+Secretaries Nielsen, Azar, Sullivan

May, et al,

As | understand [N
I | ifink John Sullivan at State and Secretaries Nielsen and Azar have been

talking.

Kelly

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 7, 2018, at 6:23 PM, Davis, May M. EOr/wHO JilIEIIIENEGEGEGEGEGE ¢ ot-:
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On Aug 7, 2018, at 6:09 PM, Liddell, Christopher P, EOP/WHO

Y - rote:

Happy to do a call tomorrow

Christopher Liddell

On Aug 7, 2018, at 5:44 PM, Davis, May M. EOP/WHO IS

wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.22921.5416

the moming
Thanks,

May

From: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Davis, May M. Eor/WHO SIS
cc: Kelly, John F. EOP/WHO <SS :: Fuentes. Zach
. eor/WHO I - /e, Stephen
cor/wHO I <!/, Chad R.
eor/wHo S ' <G, Donald F.
zop/wio <

Subject: Re: Reunification: CQS Decision

N

?

Christopher Liddell

On Aug 7, 2018, at 2;:11 PM, Davis, May M, EQP/WHO
wrote:

Chief Kelly and Chris -

007927-001606



This Thursday, the Administration owes the California
court a solid plan on how we will reunify kids with their
deported parents.

Will keep you posted,
May

May Davis
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff

Office
Cell:
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene {OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline
Hi Jen.

So long as we are done by 3, this will work for me
Thanks!

Gene P Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Cytryn, J=n . £07/wHo [N

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:08 AM
Suhbject: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline

Hi

We're looking to convene a meeting re: Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline this Thursday
(8/16) at 2:00pm.

Attendees:

—WH: Stephen Miller and Gary Tomasulo

—DHS: Miles Tavlor, Elizabeth Neumann_ Dimple Shah. Briana Petyo
—State: [N I Cad Risch NG

—DOJ: Gene Hamilton
—DNL
—DOD: Ken Rapuano

**No surrogates and forwards unless approved™®™®

Please let me know ff there are anv scheduling concerns by today. Thank vou!
Best,
Jen Cytryn

White House | Office of the Senior Advisor for Policy
o
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline
Start: Thursday, August 16, 2018 1:00 PM

End: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: No response required

Organizer: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Required Attendees: Cytryn, len B, EOP/WHO

From: Cytryn, Jen . £07/wHo NN

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:08 AM
Subject: Meeting re. Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline

Hi

We're looking to convene a meeting re: Enhancing the Global Information Sharing Baseline this Thursdav
(8/16) at 2:00pm.

Attendees:

—WH: Stephen Miller and Gary Tomasulo

—DHS: Miles Taylor, Elizabeth Neumann, Dimple Shah. Briana Petyo
—State: [N Ca Risch NS

—DOI:

o

—DOD: Ken Rapuano

**No surrogates and forwards unless appraoved™™

Please let me know ff there are any scheduling concerns by today. Thank voul!
Best,

Jen Cytryn
White House | Office of the Senior Advisor for Policy

)6 Moo N
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:53 PM

Tor I OIC——
B s e nes s L= =TT
Venable, Joshua; Ebony.Lee@ed.gov; LeeD.Simmons@ed.gov;
Scott_ Hommel@ios.doi.gov;
Morgan.Wiles@usdoj.gov; Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Ann.Agnew@HHS.GOV;
Peter.Urbanowicz@hhs.gov; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS); Paula.Stannard@hhs.gov;
Andrew.hughes@hud.gov; Ayers, Nick N. EOP/OVP R : « shner,
Jared C. EOP/WHO; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EOP/WHO; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Miller,
Stephen EOP/WHO; Bremberg, Andrew P, EOP/WHO; Hoelscher, Douglas L.
EQP/WHO; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO

Cc: Policy Coordinator; Staff Secretary; Collins, Rachel E. EOP/WHO; Pinkos, Stephen
M. EOP/OVP; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB

Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: AG Sessions cabinet meeting remarks - 3:30pm Wed

Attachments: 180408 - DOJ Cabinet remarks on school safety.docx

Attached are remarks Attorney General Sessions will deliver at the cabinet meeting tomorrow. Please send
comments by 3:30 PM today.
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO [ R G==r. Jamieson L.

EOP/USTR; Taub, Robert G; Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Wolf, Chad; Whitaker,
Matthew (OAG); Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO; Clark, Justin R, EOP/WHO;
Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Willems, Clete R. EOP/NSC; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Olmem,
Andrew J. EOP/WHO; Sullivan, Joseph W, EOP/CEA; Bremberg, Andrew P.
EOP/WHO; DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; DL
NSC PaperDeputies; Buangan , Richard EOP; Glaccum, David M; Stroman, Ronald
A - Washington, DC

Ce: Staff Secretary

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Op-Ed Navarro UPU
Attachments: Navarro postal system v.4 clean.docx
Importance: High

Attached is an updated version of Peter Navarro's op-ed on the UPU,

Please review and provide any additional feedback by 3:30 PM today (please try and keep edits to clear
error}. Affirmative clearance requested from State, PRC, WHCO, and NEC. Others are welcome and
encouraged to comment, but affirmative clearance is not required.

STAFF SEC

From: Staff Secretary

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Liddell, Christopher . £0P/wHO [IIEEIIEEG - S
RN G-, Jamieson L £0P/usTR NN - - =123
Richard E0° JIEIEEGEGEGEGEGEGEE .- fobert ¢ IS =:cto. Wendy (Federal)’
B o chad (B \hitcker, Matthew (OAG)'
N : <, ' C. £07/0Mc [ o=/,

Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO = Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO

>; Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WH

Mercedes v. £0p/WHO SN « - iht, Shahira £. EOP/WHO
N - . 5t=phen £07/\WH0 N - O/ =,

Andrew 1. EOP/WHO v>; Sullivan, Joseph W. EQP/CEA
> Willems, Clete R. E0P/NsC [N NG -

pestefano, John J. EOP/WHO IS 0c-:/dson, Annie M. EOP/WHO
T - 0. \5C P2perDeputic <N
Ce: Staff Secretary

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Op-Ed Navarro UPU

=; Schlapp,

Attached is an op-ed from Peter Navarro on the UPU PM (to be presented to POTUS this week). If POTUS

Document ID: 0.7.22921.17883 007927-001691



signs the PM, this op-ed will be thereafter placed,

Affirmative clearance requested from State, PRC, DHS, USTR, WHCO, DPC, NEC, NSC, and CEA. Please send
edits and comments by 3:30 PM tomorrow, 8/21. Others are welcome to comment, but affirmative clearance
is not required.

Thank you.

STAFF SEC
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Comstock, Earl (Federal)

From: Comstock, Earl (Federal)
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Staff Secretary; Greer, Jamieson L. EOP/USTR; Teramoto, Wendy (Federal);

B hitaker, Matthew (OAG); Wolf, Chad;

WhiteHouseClearances@state.gov; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Kushner,
Jared C. EOP/WHO R K .d!ow, Larry A, EOP/WHO; Bremberg,
Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO;
Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO; Shine, Bill J.
EQP/WHO; Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Nordquist, DJ D. EOP/CEA; Donaldson,
Annie M. EOP/WHO; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB; DL NSC PaperDeputies; Conway,
Kellyanne E, EOP/WHQ; DeStefano, John J, EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: OTMP Repart on the Auto Industry
Attachments: Auto Industry in Decline - OTMP - 082418 DOC comments.docx

Thanks Staff Sec. Attached are DOC's comments.

From: WH Staff Secretary

Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 11:38 AM

To: "Greer, Jamieson L. EOP/USTR" < (G - /< dy Teramoto

>, [ e, - '\ hitaker,
mMatthew (0AG)" IS ' o' chad"

B '\ hitcHouseClearances @state.gov”

<WhiteHouseClearances@state.gov>, "Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO"
>, "Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHQ"

-, NN '+, Lorry A. EOP/WHO"
>, "Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO"
=, "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHOQ"

=, "Navarro, Peter K, EOP/WHO"

>, "Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO"

>, "Schlapp, Mercedes \/. EOP/WHO"

>, "Shine, Bill J, EOP/WHQ"
"Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHQO"

, "Nordquist, DJ D. EOP/CEA"

>, "Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHQ"

, "Miller, Julie L. eop/oME" [ NG 0. \sC

PaperDeputies <DL.PaperDeputies@whmao.mil>, "Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHOQO"
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I Destefano, John J. E0P/WHO' NN

Ce: WH Staff Secretary [ EEINEEG
Subject: FOR REVIEW: OTMP Report on the Auto Industry

Attached is a report from OTMP that plans to be published on WH.gov sometime after Labor Day. Topicis
the auto industry and the President’s ongoing actions to examine the role of autos and UU.S. trade
imbalances.

Affirmative clearance is requested from CEA, NEC, NSC, WHCO, USTR, DOC, Treasury, DOJ, and State. Please
send any feedback by 3 PM on Friday (8/24). Others are welcome and encouraged to comment, but
affirmative clearance is not required.

Thank you,

STAFF 5EC
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:13 PM
To: EIEEEEEEEE io:ua.venable@ed.gov; Peter.Urbanowicz@hhs.gov;

Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Mulvaney,
Mick M. EOP/OMB; Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO; DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHO;
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; McGinley, William ). EOP/WHO; Kushner,
Jared C. EOP/WHO S Covay. Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO;
Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Shine, Bill J. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EOP/WHO; Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHO; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO; Stepien,

William EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E. Eor/WHAEIEIEEEEEE

Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO

Ce: Staff Secretary
Subject: School Safety Report: DOJ Chapters
Attachments: DOJ Section 1_Efficacy of Age Restrictions_8-27.docx; School Safety Report —

Emergency Crisis Training 8-27.docx; School Safety Report - ERPOs - 8-27.docx;
School Safety Report - FBI Tip Line 8-27.docx

Good afternoon:

Over the next couple of weeks, Staff Secwill circulate portions of the Federal Commission on School
Safety’s report to the President. The attached sections from the Department of Justice represent the first
installment, and focus on four key areas:

1.) The Efficacy of Age Restrictions for Firearms Purchases
2.) Emergency and Crisis Training for Law Enforcement

3.) Extreme Risk Protection Order Laws

4.) Improvements to the FBI's Public Access Line

Affirmative clearances are requested from DeED, HHS, DHS, WHCO, DPC, and OMB. All others are invited to
comment, but affirmative clearance is not required.

Please send any edits or feedback to Staff Sec by 1:00 PM on Tuesday, September 18.

Thank you,

Staff Sec
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Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

From: Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: FW: For Review: Immigration Data Facisheet
Attachments: August FMUA Factsheet V.1.docx
Importance: High

From: Staff Secreiar\;_

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:24 AM

To: sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO [ EIIIEGEEEEEE - 5200, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO
N - O o, Jessica E. £0P/wHO [ - s,
Lindsay E. EOP/WHO {ElIEIINEGEGEEEEEEEEEE - /!'=r. Stephen EOP/WHO
I - - =, Rober: £OP/ WO N 0o:|dsor
Annie M. EOP/WHO [l EIIIEIEEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEE - :i-=bere. John A. EOP/NSC
R - izzins, Jeremy 6. £0°/ wHO [N -
Chalkey, Richard J. EOP/WHO [ EEIIIEGNGEEEEEEEEEEEEEE G <1 ood, Daniel Q. EOP/WHO
RN = o, Cirristina [ -; G oy=r, Jim L
eor/wHO . - == 7. cop/wHO NG - - vis. =y
w. eop/wHo NI - Nordquist, D) . £0p/CeA G
Ann.Agnew@HHS.GOV; Sullivan, Joseph W. EOP/CEAIIEIIEGEGEGEGEGEGE - --dford, julieT.
eor/wHO I - < <o vitz, Avrahm J. E0p/wHO I -; - ocischer,
Douglas L. E0p/WHO NI - /|5, Morzan (0AG) [N
ce: staff secretary [ EENEGNGEGEEEEEEEEE

Subject: For Review: Immigration Data Factsheet

Please see attached for a draft fact sheet on immigration to be released today. Affirmative clearance

reqguested from DHS, DOJ, WHCO, and Policy. All others welcome to comment as well. Please send all
comments and clearances to Staff Secretary by noon today.

Thank you,

Staff Secretary
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:33 AM

To: B o:ua.venable@ed.gov; Peter.Urbanowicz@hhs.gov;
Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Mulvaney,

Mick M. EOP/OMB; Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO; DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHQ;
Liddell, Christopher P. EQOP/WHO; McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO; Kushner,
Jared C. EOP/WHO RN ; Convway. Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO;
Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Shine, Bill ). EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EOP/WHO; Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHO; Clark, Justin R. EQP/WHO; Stepien,

William EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO I EIEEEEEEEE

Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO

Ce: Staff Secretary
Subject: School Safety Report: HHS Chapters
Attachments: fcssreport23editedB-17.docx; report24edited.9-4.docx; report25edited.9-4.docx;

report26edited9-4.docx

Good morning:

Attached are DRAFTS of the Department of Health and Human Services sections of the Federal Commission
on School Safety’s report to the President. The HHS sections focus on four key areas;

1.) Curating a healthier and safer approach to issues of mental health and counseling forour young.

2,) The effectiveness and appropriateness of psychotropic medication for treatment of troubled youth,

3.) HIPAA and other statutory and regulatory privacy provisions.

4.) The integration of mental health, primary care, and family services, as well as supports for programs
that utilize court-ordered treatment.

Affirmative clearances are requested from DoED, DOJ, DHS, WHCO, DPC, and OMB. All others are invited to
comment, but affirmative clearance is not required.

Please send any edits or feedback to Staff Sec by 10:30 AM on Wednesday, September 19.

Thank you,

Staff Sec
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Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

From: Wiles, Morgan (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Subject: FW: For Review: Immigration Data Factsheet
Attachments: August FMUA Factsheet V.2.docx
Importance: High

From: Staff Secretary {iEEIIEGGEEEEEEEEE

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Sanders, Sarah H, EQP/WHO >; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

»; Ditto, Jessica £. EOP/WHO I G- \V: s
Lindsay E. EOP/WHO [l EIIINEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEE - /' !'=r. Stephen EOP/WHO
T - G-, Robert £, W HO [ 050,
Annie M. EOP/WHO IS : :i-cno=rg John A. EOR/NSC
I - 22 1=, Jer=my G. £0°/wHo [ -
Chalkey, Richard J. EOr/wHO [ EIIEGEEEEEEEEEEE - G <= ood, Daniel Q. EQP/WHO
R - 0 ob, Chiristina [N ~; Goy=r, Jim L
eor/wHO G (-« cri=~ 7. co/ wHOEIEEEE - . =y
. £op/wHo | \ordquist, 0 0. £0°/ceA [ -
Ann.Agnew@HHS.GOV; Sullivan, Joseph W. o /CEA iGN  :cfod, JulieT.
eor/wWHO G - < o \vitz, Avrahm J. EoP /WHOEIIEHEEEEE i co<!scher,
Douglas L. Eop/WHO_> wiles, Morgan (0AG ) NI
Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: For Review: Immigration Data Factsheet

Attached is an updated version of this factsheet, which is being recirculated in light of changes made from

commenis received. Please send any final comments or clearance by 4:30pm today.

Thank you
Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO [l EIIIEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE . sch':00. Vercedes V. EOP/WHO
R, - 0ito, Jessica E. £0p/WHO { NI = 't

Lindsay E. EOP/WHO > Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO

v>; Gabriel, Robert EOP/WHO NI ~; 0 onsdson,

[0 RN

Annie M. EOP/WHO = Eisenberg, John A. EOP/NSC
ol S—
Chalkey, Richard J. eor/wHO NG - == cod, Daniel Q. EOP/WHO
A o oo, Christina I o= )im L.

e/ wHN IR -« Rrian T For/wHO I i VA
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e g e [ — 1 = s g
i eor o - < 0 0. <07/ - R
Ann.Agnew @HHS.GOV; Sullivan, Joseph W. EOr/CeA [ EIEEIIIEGEGEGEGEGEGEE - -cdcd. julie T.
EOp/WHO_:; Berkowitz, Avrahm J. EOP/WHO SIS - c<!scher.
Douglas L. EOP/WHO Bb)e ]

Subject: For Review: Immigration Data Factsheet

all
Please see attached for a draft fact sheet on immigration to oe released today. Affirmative clearance
ested from DHS, DDJ, WHCO, and Policy All others welcome to comment as well, Please send all
1m»—r|T and clearances to Staff Secretary by noon today.
nank you,

Th
Staff Secretary
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Policy Coordinator

Subject:

Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Document I1D: 0.7.22921.19229

Weekly Immigration Deputies Call

(6)(8) ___[b)(6) |

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:30 PM
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Tentative
(none)

Policy Coordinator

Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHOQ; Fuentes,
Zach D. EOP/WHO; Mallon, Emily R.

eor/WHO; EIIEHIEEE o asuio, Gary L.
EOP/NSC; ‘Thurston, Eliza’; ISR 'Harzan. Eric

(OS/10S)'; 'DeputySecretary (0OS/10S)'; 'Callahan, Kenneth

(HHS/10S)"; 'Lloyd, Scott (ACF)'; 'Risch, Carl C'; 'Frideres, Taryn F';
Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); [ EIIEHE
I OSD OUSD POLICY (US)'; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo
1. EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO; Cytryn, Jlen B. EOP/WHO;
Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB; Donaldson,
Annie M. EOP/WHQ; Greenwood, Daniel Q. EOP/WHO; Ditto, lessica
E. EOP/WHO; Moorhead, Quellie U, EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E.
EOP/WHO; 'Adams, Kristine'; Teitelbaum, Andrew H. EOP/NSC;
Schechter, Cecilia S. EOP/NSC; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Fears,
Douglas M. EOP/NSC; 'Mansdoerfer, David (HHS/OASH)'; 'Echard, John
e S /e, Maggie
(HHS/10S)"; 'Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)'; Collins, Rachel E.
EOP/WHO; Dermody, John F. EOP/NSC; ‘Wagner, Steven (ACF)'; 'EDH
(OS/10S)"; Nasim, Laura F. EOP/WHO; Keller, Catherine B. EOP/WHO;
Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; 'Rapuano, Kenneth P HON
osp ousp pouicy (us)': KGN © ;o
QUSD POLICY (US)'; Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG);
Bryant, Errical (OAG); 'Hull, Lisa

V' N : Loyet, Cynthia J'; ‘Neidhart de
Ortiz, Jenifer L"; Roumel, Eleni M. EOP/OVP; "Scudder, Ryan'; "Nichols,
Kate'; 'Caliguiri, Laura (HHS/IOS)'; 'Brady, Will (HHS/10S)'; "Taylor,
Miles'; 'Bobb, Christina'; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB; Morgen,
Hunter M. EOP/WHO; Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB; Mizelle, Chad R.
EOP/WHO; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/NSC; 'Hamilton, Rita M'; Miller,
Stephen EOP/WHO; Levi, Will R. EOP/WHO; Pinkos, Stephen M.
EQOP/OVP; Gray, John W. EOP/OMB; Hanson, Jennifer L. EOP/OMBE;
Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

007927-001777



*Deliberative Process™

Good afterncon—

Please find the draft agenda for Tuesday’s deputies call on immigration. Please let us know if you have any
edits by Monday at 12:00 PM.
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Policy Coordinator

Subject:

Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.22921.19228

Weekly Immigration Deputies Call

le
g

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:30 PM
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Tentative
(none)

Policy Coordinator

Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO;
Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHO; Mallon, Emily R.

eor/wWHO; G ; 1o nasulo, Gary L.

EOP/NSC; 'Thurston, Eliza’; NSNS '+=rcan, Eric
(0S/10S)"; 'DeputySecretary (0OS/10S)'; 'Callahan, Kenneth
(HHS/105)'; 'Lloyd, Scott (ACF)'; 'Risch, Carl C'; 'Frideres, Taryn F';
Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); TG
I OSD OUSD POLICY (US)'; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Wold,
Theo 1. EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO; Cytryn, Jen B.
EOP/WHO; Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T.
EQP/OMB; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Greenwood, Daniel Q.
EOP/WHO; Ditto, Jessica E, EOP/WHO; Moorhead, Quellie U,
EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO; 'Adams, Kristine';
Teitelbaum, Andrew H, EQP/NSC; Schechter, Cecilia S, EOP/NSC;
Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHQO; Fears, Douglas M.

EOP/NSC; "Mansdoerfer, David (HHS/OASH)'; 'Echard, John E

i EEEEEE /e, Maggie
(HHS/A10S)'; '"Moughalian, len (HHS/ASFR)'; Collins, Rachel E.
EOP/WHO; Dermody, John F. EOP/NSC; "Wagner, Steven

(ACF)'; "EDH (OS/108)'; Nasim, Laura F, EOP/WHO; Keller, Catherine
B. EOP/WHO; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; '‘Rapuano,
Kenneth P HON 0sD ousp poucy (Us)'; I
I OsD OUSD POLICY (US)'; Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Whitaker,
Matthew (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG); 'Hull, Lisa

v’ N : ' oy-t. Cynthia J'; ‘Neidhart
de Ortiz, Jenifer L'; Roumel, Eleni M. EQP/OVP; 'Scudder,

Ryan'; ‘Nichols, Kate'; 'Caliguiri, Laura (HHS/IOS)"; 'Brady, Will
(HHS/105)'; 'Taylor, Miles'; 'Bobb, Christina'; Abrams, Andrew D,
EOP/OMB; Morgen, Hunter M. EOP/WHO; Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB;

007927-001779



Mizelle, Chad R. EOP/WHO; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/NSC; 'Hamilton,
Rita M; Miller, Stephen EQP/WHQO; Levi, Will R. EOP/WHO; Pinkos,
Stephen M. EQP/OVP; Gray, lohn W, EQOP/OMB; Hanson, lennifer L.
EOP/OMB; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO
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Policy Coordinator

Subject:

Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Document I1D: 0.7.22921.32204

Fwd: Weekly Immigration Deputies Call

"
'

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:30 PM
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:00 PM

Tentative
(none)
Not yet responded

Policy Coordinator

Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Liddell,
Christopher P. EOP/WHOQ; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO: Fuentes, Zach
D. EOP/WHO; Mallon, Emily R. EOP/WHO; IEIIIIEGEEEEEEE
Tomasulo, Gary L, EOP/NSC; 'Thurston, Eliza’;

B 'Hargan, Eric (O5/10S)'; 'DeputySecretary (05/10S)'; 'Callahan,
Kenneth (HHS/10S)"; "Lloyd, Scott (ACF)'; ‘Risch, Carl C'; 'Frideres,
Taryn F'; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Engel, Steven A. (OLC); [EIEEIIN
I O:D OUSD POLICY (US)'; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO;
Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHQO; Cytryn, len B.
EOP/WHO; Bristow, Justin A. EOP/NSC; Vought, Russell T.
EOP/OMB; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHOQO; Greenwood, Daniel Q.
EOP/WHO; Ditto, lessica E. EOP/WHO; Moorhead, Quellie U.
EQP/WHQ; Knight, Shahira E. EQP/WHO; 'Adams, Kristine';
Teitelbaum, Andrew H. EOP/NSC; Schechter, Cecilia S. EOP/NSC;
Hahn, Julia A, EOP/WHO; Fears, Douglas M,

EOP/NSC; '‘Mansdoerfer, David (HHS/OASH)'; 'Echard, John E
P R —
(HHS/10S)': "Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)'; Collins, Rachel E,
EOP/WHO; Dermody, John F. EOP/NSC; "Wagner, Steven

(ACF)'; "EDH (OS/I0S)'; Nasim, Laura F. EOP/WHQO; Keller, Catherine
B. EOP/WHO; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO; 'Rapuano,
Kenneth P HON 0sD ousD pouicy (us); IEEEIIIENENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGENE
I o500 OUsD POLICY (US)'; Bryant, Errical (OAG); 'Hull, Lisa
M'; N : ‘Loyet, Cynthia J'; ‘Neidhart
de Ortiz, Jenifer L'; Roumel, Eleni M. EOP/OVP; 'Scudder,

Ryan'; "Nichols, Kate'; 'Caliguiri, Laura (HHS/IQS)"; 'Brady, Will
(HHSAOSY : 'Tavlor. Miles': '"Babh. Christina": Abrams. Andrew D.
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EOP/OMB Morgen Hunter M. EOP/WHO Brant, Alex M EQOP/OMB;

Mizelle, Chad R. EOP/WHO; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/NSC; "Hamilton,

Rita M"; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Levi, Will R. EOP/WHO; Pinkos,
Stephen M. EOP/OVP; Gray, John W, EOP/OMB; Hanson, Jennifer L.
EOP/OMB; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO
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Staff Secretary

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon:

Staff Secretary
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 2:11 PM

ENE io<hua.venable@ed.gov; Peter.Urbanowicz@hhs.gov;

Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Mulvaney,
Mick M. EOP/OMB; Miller, Stephen EQP/WHO; DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHQO;
Liddell, Christopher P. EQOP/WHO; McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO; Kushner,
Jared C. EOP/WHO; N : Convay. Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO;
Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Shine, Bill ). EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V.
EOP/WHO; Fuentes, Zach D. EOP/WHQO; Clark, Justin R. EQP/WHO; Stepien,
William EOP/WHO; Knight, Shahira E. EOP/WHO; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG);
Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO

Staff Secretary
School Safety Report: DoED Chapters

Character Development and Culture of Connectedness 09122018.docx;
Cyberbullying and School Safety 09122018.docx; Effects of Press Coverage

09102018.DOCX; Review of School Personnel Training 09102018.docx; Transition

of Mil. Vets and LE Officers 09122018.docx; Violent Entertainment and Rating

Systems 09102018.docx; AOF 4 School Discipline Policy Post Drafting Committee

Final 09212018.....docx; Pre-decisionalDeliberative FERPA 09202018[1].docx

Attached are DRAFTS of the Department of Education sections of the Federal Commission on School Safety’s
report to the President, The DoED sections focus on eight key areas:

1.) Character Development and Culture of Connectedness.

2.} Cyberbullying and School Safety.

3.) Effects of Press Coverage of Mass Shootings,

4.) Training School Personnel to Help Ensure School Safety.

5.) Support for the Transition of Military Veterans and Retire Law Enforcement Officials into New
Careers in Education.

6.) Violent Entertainment and Rating Systems.

7.) The Obama Administration’s “Rethink School Discipline” Guidance.

8.) Review of Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and other Statutory and Regulatory Privacy

Protections.

Affirmative clearances are requested from DOJ, HHS, DHS, WHCO, DPC, and OMB. All others are invited to

comment, but affirmative clearance is not reguired.

Please send any edits or feedback to Staff Sec by 10:30 AM on Tuesday, October 2.

Thank you,

Staff Sec

Document ID: 0.7.22921.19252
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——QOriginal Message—

From: Klingler, McLaurine E. EQOP/WHO imailto:_]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Brodsky, Marcy : Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO
Ec:

Subject: RE: Phone Call Request

That would work for Miller,

Original Message
From: Brodsky, Marcy [mailtdi SN
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Klingler, McLaurine E. EOP/WHO < »; Dumbauld, Cassidy M.
EOP/WHO < :
Cc:
Subject: RE: Phone Call Request

Would 3:45pm today work for everyone?

Document ID: 0.7.22921.5018 007927-000007



Thanks.
Marcy

—0Original Message—-
From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO [mailto_
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Brodsky, Marcy i; Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO

1_-_

Cc:
Subject: RE: Phone Call Request

| just realized that Stephen Miller also has to be in on a meeting at 5:30. We'll have to pick a new
time.

——0Original Message——

From: Brodsky, Marcy [mailto NN

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. £0P/wHO <[
I < ler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO < NG

- (IO

Subject: RE: Phone Czall Request

Update: spoke with the Secretary and COS this morming. | understand Mr. Miller has requested this
call and Secretary Kelly is willing to come to the WH in person if this works out for 5:30pm.

Marcy
—-0Original Message—

From: Brodsky, Marcy
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:09 AM

To: 'Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO' ﬂ
B <(iocler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO
. (DIC

Subject: RE: Phone Call Request
Secretary Kelly is in a SVTC until 5:15pm with Mr. Bossert and others.
Marcy

——Original Message—

From: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO [mailto: G
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Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:05 AM

To: Brodsky, Marcy N N iz <,
McLaurine E. EOP/WHO < S
- EIE

Subject: RE: Phone Call Request
Hi Marcy,

| apologize - could we do 5pm instead. A meeting just came up for Steve that he has to be a part of
at 530.

——0Original Message—

From: Brodsky, Marcy [mailto NG

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 6:21 AM

To: I  |incler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO
< >

Cc: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <[l EINENEGEGEGENEEEE
L®

Subject: RE: Phone Call Request

Hi everyone and thank you for your responses on such short notice. Let's go with 5:30pm (Errical,
will circle back with you on this due to our mtg) and will send a call-in number a little later this
moerning.

Marcy

——Qriginal Message—-

From:

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 10:01 PM
To: Klingler, McLaurine E. EOP/WHO < || IS

Cc: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHQO < : Brodsky, Marcy
b)) ]

Subject: Re; Phone Call Request
Hi All,

Acting Deputy Secretary Tom Shannon will join this call in Secretary Tillerson's stead. 5:00pm -
6:30pm tomorrow works for him as well.

Best,

On Feb 12, 2017, at 8:14 PM, Klingler, MeLaurine E. eor/wHO < [N EEEEG
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That time frame should work well for Miller as well. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2017, at 7:50 PM, Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <SG
N, - o'

Hi Marcy,

Thank you for helping facilitate this. Bannon is available between 5-630 tomorrow. Does that work
for everyone else?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2017, at 5:59 PM, Brodsky, Marcy NG
- ot

Hi everyone - was asked to schedule a call for tomorrow, approximately 45 minutes in duration,
regarding EQ's. Participants would be:

Mr. Bannon

Mr. Miller
Secretary Kelly
Secretary Tillerson
AG Sessions

Can you please let me know if you have time available, perhaps later in the day?

Thank you.
Marcy

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

Document ID: 0.7.22921.5018 007927-000010



	Structure Bookmarks
	How To Help the Migration Crisis -and Make International Law 
	Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/ WHO 
	Sent: 
	All, 
	Miles Taylor 
	Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 
	Subject 
	Detin M. O'Malley 
	Subject: RE: 
	Subject: RE: 
	Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO 
	Sent: 
	Subject; 




